
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

                           

MEETING AGENDA 

PLAN COMMISSION 
Special Meeting 

Tuesday, September 25, 2018 
7:30 P.M. 

MEMORIAL HALL – MEMORIAL BUILDING 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL  
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4. FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
a) Case A-21-2018 – 5 W. 2nd Street (basement), - Prevail Jiujitsu Academy (Martial Arts 

Studio) – Special Use Permit in the B-2 Central Business District (not on the 1st floor) 
 
5. SIGN PERMIT REVIEW 

a) Case A-29-2018 – 100 Chestnut St. – Ivy Rehab – 1 Illuminated Wall Sign  
b) Case A-35-2018 – 907 N. Elm St. – Rogers Behavioral Health – 1 Wall Sign 
c) Case A-36-2018 – 36 S. Washington St. – Compass – 1 Awning Sign 
d)   Case A-38-2018 – 911 N. Elm St. – 1 Multi-Tenant Illuminated Ground Sign 

        
6.  EXTERIOR APPEARANCE AND SITE PLAN REVIEW 

a) Case A-34-2018 – 336 E. Ogden Ave. - Bill Jacobs Group (Land Rover) – Major 
Adjustment to previously approved exterior appearance and site plan (Case A-29-2017, 
02.06.18) to renovate the existing building and site plan at 336 E. Ogden Ave. to include 
a Jaguar dealership in the B-3 General Business District.   

 SIGN PERMIT REVIEW – Case A-43-2018 (concurrent with above exterior 
appearance and site plan application) – Eight (8) Signs Proposed, Plan 
Commission recommendations to be forwarded to the Zoning Board of Appeals 
(ZBA, Case V-07-18) 

           
     7.    ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Village of Hinsdale is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  
Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in 
order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the 
accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to contact Darrell Langlois, ADA Coordinator at 
630.789-7014 or by TDD at 789-7022 promptly to allow the Village of Hinsdale to make reasonable 
accommodations for those persons.  Web Site:  www.villageofhinsdale.org  

http://www.villageofhinsdale.org/


HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
RE:  Case A-21-2018 – Applicant:  Prevail Jiu Jitsu Academy – 5 W. Second Street, (basement/ not on the 1st floor) 
 
Request:  Special Use Permit to allow a Martial Arts Studio in the B-2 Central Business District (not on the 1st floor) 
 Zoning Code 5-105(C)(11) and 11-602 
 
DATE OF PLAN COMMISSION (PC) REVIEW:  June 13, 2018 and July 11, 2018 
 
DATE OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 1ST READING:  August 14, 2018 
 

 
FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION 

 
 

I.  FINDINGS 
 
1. The PC heard testimony from the applicant, Mr. Ken Salah, owner of Prevail Jiu Jitsu Academy (Prevail). He reviewed his 

request for a special use permit to operate a martial arts studio in the basement of 5 W. Second Street, located in the B-2 
Central Business District. (5-105(C)(11)) [Attachment 1 – 06.13.18 Public Hearing Transcript] 
 

2. The applicant stated classes will be held on weekday evenings from 5:30 PM to 8:30 PM, with the exception of Saturday, 
which will be from 10 AM to 2 PM. In terms of parking, Mr. Salah stated that the current tenants of the subject building, 5 
W. Second Street, leaves at 5 PM. To that end he explained, it is a luxury that the building has its own dedicated 15 
space parking lot in the downtown. The building owner will allocate parking stickers for Prevail and its students.  (11-
602(E)(1)(b)-(c) and (e))     

 
3.       A Plan Commissioner asked how the class is structured. The applicant stated the average class size is 10, and the intent 

is to focus on the individual. A kid’s class will also be offered. (11-602(E)(1)(a))     
 
4. A Plan Commissioner asked about required parking for the use. Chan, Village Planner, stated in the B-2 District, staff can 

calculate the number of spaces, but is not applicable in the downtown district with no method of dedicating street parking 
spaces for each tenant. Under the Code, it was discussed a recreation club required 1 space per 3 persons of design 
capacity; in this case, a 12 person class would require 4 parking spaces. As Chan mentioned, it is a bonus for this 
particular building to have a 15 space parking lot plus the surrounding shared street parking of the B-2 Central Business 
District. (11-602(E)(1)(b)-(c)-(e) and (g)) 

 
5. In general, the PC expressed that they view this request as a positive and unique addition to the downtown. (11-

602(E)(1)(a))     
 
6. There was a misunderstanding in regards to the certified mailing of the notification for the June 13, 2018, public hearing, 

and thus, the PC re-opened the public hearing on July 10, 2018, for potential public comment after the certified mailing 
was completed per the Code. There were no public comments at the June 13, or July 10, 2018, public hearings. (11-
602(D)(2)) [Attachment 2 – 07.11.18 Public Hearing Transcript] 

    
 

II. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Following a motion to recommend approval of the proposed special use permit, as submitted, the Village of Hinsdale Plan 
Commission, on a unanimous vote of nine (9) “Ayes,” and zero (0) “Absent,” recommends that the President and Board of 
Trustees approve the application as submitted. 
 
 
 
THE HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION By:              __________________________________, Chairman 

                               
 
                          

                          Dated this __________ day of ____________________, 2018.   



1 of 11 sheets KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779

1

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

                  ) SS:

COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

     BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

            PLAN COMMISSION

In the Matter of:                            )

                                             )

Case A-21-2018 - 5 W. 2nd Street             ) 

(basement) Prevail Jiu Jitsu Academy         )    

(Martial Arts Studio) - Special Use          )

Permit in the B-2 Central Business District  )

(not on the 1st floor)                       )        

                  

         REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had and testimony 

taken at the public hearing of the above- 

entitled matter before the Hinsdale Plan 

Commission at 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, 

Illinois, on the 13th day of June, 2018, at the 

hour of 8:06 p.m.

     BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

         MR. STEPHEN CASHMAN, Chairman;

         MS. DEBRA BRASELTON, Member; 

MS. JULIE CRNOVICH, Member;

         MS. ANNA FIASCONE, Member; 

MR. GERALD JABLONSKI, Member; 

MR. JIM KRILLENBERGER, Member;

         MR. SCOTT PETERSON, Member;

         MR. TROY UNELL, Member; 

MR. MARK WILLOBEE, Member.  

Attachment 1 - PC Findings 07.11.18



KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779 2 of 11 sheets

2

ALSO PRESENT:  1

         MR. CHAN YU, Village Planner.  2

         * * * 3

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Next is a public 4

hearing.  So all those wishing to speak will 5

need to be sworn in for this item.  This is for 6

Case A-21-2018, 5 West 2nd Street, basement 7

level, Prevail Jiu Jitsu Academy.  8

Did I say that right?  9

MR. SALAH:  Yes. 08:06:29PM 10

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Martial arts studio, 11

Special Use Permit in the B-2 Central Business 12

District for not on the 1st floor.  13

So first, if anyone wants to speak 14

on this matter, they can be sworn in. 15

     (Mr. Ken Salah sworn.)  16

MR. SALAH:  My name is Ken Salah.  I'm 17

the owner of Prevail Jiu Jitsu Academy.  18

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Welcome.  19

MR. SALAH:  Thank you.  Good evening, 08:07:12PM 20

members of the Board.  Thank you so much for 21

listening to our presentation tonight on our 22

3

concept.  1

First before I dive into it, I just 2

have to say that my wife and I have been coming 3

to Hinsdale for years for the restaurants and 4

farmers' market and art festival.  So when the 5

opportunity came up to open up a Jiu Jitsu 6

school here, we were excited about it.  It's 7

what I've always loved about Hinsdale is it 8

supports small business.  So we want to follow 9

that tradition, we would like to be part of that 08:07:47PM 10

tradition.  11

Our goal is not just to open up a 12

business here.  We want to set up a family 13

environment where people can come and train, 14

thrive, grow, and generally enjoy themselves.  15

And that's our objective with what we want to 16

do.  17

So the building we are opening up 18

in or we would like to open up in is 5 West.  19

It's the same building as the Steinway Piano.  08:08:13PM 20

We are in the lower level.  We don't own the 21

building, but we are one of the very few 22

4

buildings there that has its own parking.  And 1

it's all assigned parking.  2

Our classes are going to be run all 3

in the evening with the exception of Saturday, 4

which will be from 10:00 to 2:00.  But our 5

classes all start from about 5:30 to about 8:30.  6

So everybody that comes in there is going to 7

have their own --  Everybody will have assigned 8

parking, so we don't create any issues for 9

parking.  So we are hoping that we can be part 08:08:45PM 10

of the community, and that's our goal.  11

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Okay.  Thank you.  12

Questions for the applicant?  13

MS. BRASELTON:  Is there anything in 14

that space now, in the basement space?  15

MR. SALAH:  No.  There isn't.  There is 16

some storage for the tenants.  It's a two-story 17

building with the piano store on the 1st floor.  18

So there are some people that use it for storage 19

that the landlord has given them, too.  08:09:15PM 20

MR. KRILLENBERGER:  And this is a 21

public hearing, so mailings went out?  22

5

MR. YU:  Oh, so that's only part of   1

the --  Oh, I'm sorry.  2

Do you have the public 3

certification letters?  4

MR. SALAH:  Which we gave.  And I think 5

those were supposed to be done after this 6

meeting for the July 11 meeting is what I 7

understood.  8

MR. YU:  Well, this was before.  So it 9

was prior to this meeting?  08:09:42PM 10

MR. SALAH:  Yes. 11

MR. YU:  Yes.  I thought I got the 12

receipts. 13

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Is that for the 14

mailing?  15

MR. YU:  Yes.16

MR. KRILLENBERGER:  That went to all 17

the residents nearby? 18

MR. YU:  It's just the 250 feet. 19

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  250 feet of the 08:09:55PM 20

property. 21

MR. KRILLENBERGER:  Okay.  Are there 22

Attachment 1 - PC Findings 07.11.18



3 of 11 sheets KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779

6

any residents within 250 feet?  1

MR. SALAH:  There isn't.  There is 16 I 2

think, 16 that had to go out.  So there are no 3

residents there.  4

MR. KRILLENBERGER:  Okay.  Yes.  I have 5

no comment other than that except that no one 6

here seems to be objecting so -- with ample 7

opportunity.  8

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Deb?  9

MS. BRASELTON:  I'm just thinking about 08:10:21PM 10

the parking and what's required versus --  I 11

don't know.  It definitely changes the use.  I 12

don't know.  You add a new business to an 13

existing building with its own parking, I don't 14

know what the requirements are.  It says NA.  15

MR. SALAH:  The tenants are in the 16

building --  Sorry to interrupt.  Everybody in 17

that building leaves at 5 o'clock.  So all the 18

businesses close at 5 o'clock.  So it's actually 19

a luxury, we have the parking lot to ourselves.  08:10:50PM 20

MS. BRASELTON:  How many spaces are in 21

there?  22

7

MR. SALAH:  15.  Our average class size 1

is about 10.  I come from a large school.  I 2

started in a large school.  I want a school that 3

focuses on the individual.  Because when I 4

started doing this martial arts, I struggled 5

with it because it was hard for me.  And then I 6

was able to prevail, as where the name comes 7

from.  So we are not looking to have a large 8

school.  We want something small to where we 9

could focus on the individual student and help 08:11:21PM 10

them grow.  So our average class size is about 11

10, and the classes are consecutive; so it's the 12

way we have it structured.  13

MS. BRASELTON:  Are they by age, the 14

classes by age?  15

MR. SALAH:  Yes.  We will have a kids 16

class.  And the kids classes -- and I'm speaking 17

about the schools that I have been involved 18

with -- are five and greater.  So we will have 19

one kids class, which will run about 50 minutes.  08:11:47PM 20

And then you will have two adults classes after 21

that.  So it will go from 5:30 to 830, Monday, 22

8

Wednesday, and Saturday so --  1

MS. FIASCONE:  In the summer you will 2

have it in the evening as well? 3

MR. SALAH:  I'm sorry?4

MS. FIASCONE:  In the summer you will 5

have them in the evening as well?  There won't 6

be different hours for summer scheduling?  7

MR. SALAH:  At this time, no.  Like I 8

say, I just want to stay focused on the 9

students.  But summertime, summertime in some of 08:12:12PM 10

the martial arts businesses people start paying 11

attention to baseball and swimming and 12

everything else, and you are not going to get as 13

many people with it.  But that's why we just 14

want to be a studio so we don't have tons of 15

people in there.  16

MS. FIASCONE:  Right.  I guess so the 17

piano people will be out when you all are coming 18

in.  You probably aren't super quiet.  I'm just 19

thinking about the people who are taking piano 08:12:44PM 20

lessons at Steinway and doing concerts and stuff 21

like that, if that would be a conflict at all.  22

9

But I guess not since you are going to be 1

different hours. 2

MR. SALAH:  Yes.  And actually I've 3

been in the building, and you hear the pianos.  4

It's very nice.  For me it's very pleasant. 5

MS. FIASCONE:  Yes, right. 6

MR. SALAH:  Because you can hear the 7

pianos upstairs.  And you have the School of 8

Rock right next door, and you hear that as well.  9

So it's nice.08:13:09PM 10

MS. FIASCONE:  Interesting.  Yes.   11

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Jiu Jitsu means 12

gentle art.  But when you go down there, you 13

hear all this music so it's kind of cool, I mean 14

from a --  But, yes, we are in the evening so -- 15

MS. FIASCONE:  Okay.  Cool.   16

MS. BRASELTON:  Chan, can you speak to 17

the parking?  I just don't understand how there 18

is a not applicable because it seems impossible 19

to me. 08:13:32PM 20

MR. YU:  All right.  So downtown there 21

are the lots that are already there, they are 22

Attachment 1 - PC Findings 07.11.18



KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779 4 of 11 sheets

10

already constructed.  1

MS. BRASELTON:  Right.  2

MR. YU:  So typically if it's a new 3

lot, it's new construction, then you have to 4

build something that is code compliant for 5

parking.  But in the downtown -- 6

MS. BRASELTON:  Increasing the use is 7

not a trigger for a parking determination?  I 8

don't know.  9

MR. YU:  Yes.  So downtown, I mean -- 08:13:57PM 10

MS. BRASELTON:  It's a vacant space. 11

MR. YU:  It's potentially all shared 12

parking.13

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  It's public parking.  14

We don't require them to have --  15

MR. JABLONSKI:  One sentence that 16

confuses me here, though, is the building owner 17

has parking lot stickers for its tenants. 18

MR. SALAH:  Yes.  19

MR. JABLONSKI:  So you are going to 08:14:11PM 20

have a sticker?  21

MR. SALAH:  Yes.  22

11

MR. JABLONSKI:  Are your students going 1

to have stickers?    2

MR. SALAH:  Yes.  We will do the --  3

Because on the way here, people sometimes will 4

park here to go to a restaurant. 5

MR. JABLONSKI:  Right. 6

MR. SALAH:  But we will have like a 7

paper sheet for them that everybody has to put 8

onto their dashboard. 9

MR. JABLONSKI:  And does the owner of 08:14:28PM 10

the building tow?  Is there a towing sign there?   11

MR. SALAH:  Pardon me, sir?   12

MR. JABLONSKI:  Does the owner of the 13

building tow if there are violations?  14

MR. SALAH:  Yes.  During the day, 15

during the day it is pretty busy there.  It's 16

busy there on Thursday.  I think there is a 17

dental practice there that gets pretty busy.  So 18

they do.  Yes, they do tow.  But so, yes, 19

everybody will have --  Because we don't want 08:14:50PM 20

our students to get towed. 21

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Don't want them 22

12

parking there and go to the bistro.1

MR. JABLONSKI:  I may have done that. 2

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Because that's why 3

you are asking, take a class and go to dinner?  4

MR. SALAH:  In addition to, I have been 5

banking with U.S. Bank for many years.  I know 6

the people there.  I actually went in there and  7

talked to them.  They own that parking lot.  And 8

they basically said, You know what, you can park 9

here after 5:00 at any time.  08:15:18PM 10

But I think what we have set up 11

there is I think we have ample parking.  And 12

after 5:00, Hinsdale, you know, the times we 13

have come down here for dinners, it's busy 14

Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday.  We don't 15

have classes on Sunday, so we are not going to 16

occupy as much space so -- 17

MS. CRNOVICH:  What about your Saturday 18

morning classes, will that be a problem for 19

parking?  08:15:44PM 20

MR. SALAH:  It's not as occupied there 21

on Saturdays.  The Saturday class you will get a 22

13

kids class where a lot of parents drop off.  1

That's what, I'm speaking from some of the other 2

schools.  Some people drop off their kids, and 3

sometimes we become baby-sitters for the kids is 4

the way we have it.  5

But the parking lot is not as busy 6

on Saturday.  The times I have gone by there at 7

different times --  And that's why I know on 8

Wednesday, Thursday, Thursday is probably the 9

strongest day where it's busy so -- 08:16:12PM 10

MS. CRNOVICH:  So you will have, the 11

Saturday morning class will be for children only 12

or will you have adults?  13

MR. SALAH:  No.  No.  To be honest with 14

you, we will have children the first 50 minutes, 15

the first hour, then an adult class.  16

MS. CRNOVICH:  So two classes on 17

Saturday?  18

MR. SALAH:  Yes.  Yes.  Consecutively.  19

MS. CRNOVICH:  And Chan, back to 08:16:35PM 20

Debra's questions.  Since it's is a new use, it 21

doesn't require any parking?  22

Attachment 1 - PC Findings 07.11.18



5 of 11 sheets KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779

14

MR. YU:  If there is required parking, 1

there is no, no specific parking lot for it, for 2

the downtown area.  3

So, for example, when we reviewed 4

the yoga studio, I mean we can give you a number 5

of what a new lot would require as far as 6

parking.  But for the downtown, there is no real 7

set parameters of --  Well, if it's -- 8

MS. CRNOVICH:  Because I understand 9

that not every business has or every building 08:17:07PM 10

has its own parking lot.  But for the ones that 11

do -- 12

MS. BRASELTON:  Look at 484, page 484, 13

in the Code.  I don't know why we have all these 14

definitions of how many spaces are needed.  15

MS. CRNOVICH:  And that's what I'm 16

looking at, too.  17

MS. BRASELTON:  Per use, if use is 18

not --  I just don't understand.  19

MS. CRNOVICH:  I'm looking at 476. 08:17:28PM 20

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Under the B-2, 21

though?22

15

MS. CRNOVICH:  Section 9-104C.  1

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Is that B-2?  2

MS. BRASELTON:  I will have to see 3

where it starts.  4

MS. CRNOVICH:  Off-street parking.  5

MR. YU:  So for the yoga studio, I 6

think it was based on the number of 7

participants.  We calculated I think it was 8

around 5 parking spaces.  But where is she going 9

to have 5 parking spaces in downtown?  She can't 08:18:06PM 10

have signage that allocates 5 parking spaces for 11

her own special use business.  12

MS. BRASELTON:  Right.  And we have 13

done payment in lieu of parking spaces when I 14

was on ZBA, but I don't know if that was -- 15

MR. YU:  New construction.  I think 16

that's what happened.  It was just a bonus that 17

this particular building has off-street parking 18

of its own.  19

MR. SALAH:  Right.  And of course the 08:18:40PM 20

parking lot is across the street, which we 21

will --  22

16

MS. BRASELTON:  Right.  I just want to 1

make sure I understand.  2

MR. WILLOBEE:  Given the size of the 3

spaces, is 10 about the max participants that 4

you guys could have?  5

MR. SALAH:  No.  It can accommodate 6

more.  It's just by choice.  Just you could 7

stay, you could stay focused.  Jiu Jitsu is a 8

wonderful martial art.  It's not easy to learn.  9

So you want to, you just want to be able to 08:19:14PM 10

spend time with each individual student to --  11

So when I, when I first was introduced to it, I 12

was claustrophobic.  People would get me in a 13

headlock, I used to panic.  14

So I was blessed enough to have 15

someone who spent time with me and basically got 16

me to overcome that fear because people have 17

that.  So that's the kind of same thing that I 18

want to do.  I want to be able to spend 19

individual time with people so -- 08:19:41PM 20

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  There is an article 21

under the parking requirements under C3, 22

17

9-104C3.   1

MS. BRASELTON:  104.  Okay.2

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  At the end it says, 3

"... however, this does not apply to the 4

addition of dwelling units --"  They are talking 5

about an increase in intensity of any structure 6

in the B-2 Central Business District.  7

MS. BRASELTON:  I read that.  8

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  I think it's the 9

nature of the district.  08:20:06PM 10

MS. CRNOVICH:  Dwelling units?  11

MS. BRASELTON:  Yes, dwelling units.  I 12

read that.   13

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  At the beginning, 14

it's weird.  15

MS. CRNOVICH:  I know.  16

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  It talks about floor 17

area, seating capacity, how many units of 18

measurements. 19

MS. CRNOVICH:  I saw that earlier.  08:20:19PM 20

MS. BRASELTON:  Look at 9-104C2.  21

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  But what is the 22

Attachment 1 - PC Findings 07.11.18



KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779 6 of 11 sheets

18

current use of the basement level? 1

MS. BRASELTON:  Storage. 2

MR. YU:  It's vacant right now. 3

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Just storage?  4

MR. SALAH:  Yes. 5

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  It hasn't been 6

occupied by any tenant?  7

MR. SALAH:  No. 8

MS. BRASELTON:  I think they probably 9

meet whatever restriction would be there.  I 08:20:44PM 10

just want to be sure we approve it the right way 11

because if --  Let's see where they fit in on 12

page 485, 486.   13

MS. CRNOVICH:  I'm reading it as an 14

increase in use intensity. 15

MS. BRASELTON:  Memberships, sports, 16

and recreation club is 1 per each 3 persons of 17

design capacity.  18

MR. KRILLENBERGER:  Is it even an 19

increase in use intensity if it's just filling a 08:21:11PM 20

vacant space?  21

MS. BRASELTON:  Absolutely a new use.  22

19

A storage to a school?  1

MR. KRILLENBERGER:  I would guess 2

storage was just a temporary thing, that it was 3

always intended to be something. 4

MS. BRASELTON:  Definitely.  I think it 5

would --  I'm not trying not to say no, I just 6

want to make sure that we are --  7

MR. SALAH:  Absolutely. 8

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  I guess the thing 9

would be if they --  What's tough is right now 08:21:37PM 10

this arrangement with the landlord where 11

basically they are using spaces that are 12

unoccupied in the evenings.  But that's not -- 13

MS. BRASELTON:  They have the license 14

for this use for this space.  So it's 15

definitely -- 16

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  And what about 17

Saturday?  18

MS. CRNOVICH:  Increased use.  Right.  19

Saturday is what I'm thinking -- 08:21:58PM 20

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  The applicant 21

doesn't say anything, I didn't see anything in 22

20

here that says you were going to be open 1

Saturdays.  I only saw the evening hours. 2

MR. SALAH:  It's a schedule that we 3

created.  And any business you are going to see 4

where you get the majority of people.  Sometimes 5

you won't get people on Saturdays.  But that can 6

change.  7

As Chan said, we do have off-street 8

parking.  We have a parking lot across the 9

street.  08:22:23PM 10

MS. BRASELTON:  Sure.  But that private 11

parking lot that you have is great.  12

MR. SALAH:  You have to pay.13

MS. BRASELTON:  Is there a capacity 14

that comes with the square footage?  There has 15

got to be I would imagine.  16

MR. YU:  So -- 17

MS. BRASELTON:  Square footage of 18

their, like when you issue an occupancy permit, 19

is there a number of people who can be in that 08:22:42PM 20

space at any one time?   21

MR. YU:  So that would have to be the 22

21

building code.  But right now your tenant space 1

is 1500 square feet.  Right?2

MR. SALAH:  Yes.  3

MS. BRASELTON:  Right.  So all these 4

required spaces for new uses are per person 5

that's going to be in the space.  And I can't 6

imagine that 15 spaces wouldn't satisfy even the 7

most intense use here.  I just wondered what 8

that capacity would be. 9

MR. YU:  So it's dependent on --  For 08:23:06PM 10

zoning, it's dependent on how many students you 11

anticipate having.  The building code there is a 12

separate, it's a separate standard.  13

MS. BRASELTON:  So you are saying ten 14

students, one instructor, two?  15

MR. SALAH:  One instructor.  16

MS. BRASELTON:  So that's 11 people.  17

And you know, even schools, one per each five 18

students, more per each person, each three 19

people in an auditorium.  We don't have a 08:23:30PM 20

Jiu Jitsu category here. 21

MR. JABLONSKI:  15 would be big enough.  22

Attachment 1 - PC Findings 07.11.18



7 of 11 sheets KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779

22

MS. CRNOVICH:  Yes, definitely. 1

MS. BRASELTON:  Absolutely.  I think 2

so.3

MR. JABLONSKI:  I'm okay.  4

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  The only thing that 5

is odd here, Chan, is that the application I 6

thought only says the 5:30 to 8:00.  But on the 7

handout, it's 10:00 to 12:00.  I see less of an 8

issue on the weekdays -- 9

MS. CRNOVICH:  Than Saturday. 08:24:09PM 10

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  -- than Saturday.  11

Because once the other tenants open, then it 12

could be more of a parking issue. 13

MR. SALAH:  I believe on Saturday the 14

piano store is open and the dental office is 15

open.  Everybody else I believe is off.  16

MR. YU:  10:00 to 2:00 on weekends is 17

new to me.  I didn't hear that previous to this 18

meeting. 19

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  It's only in here.  08:24:37PM 20

MR. YU:  I didn't know that.  21

MR. SALAH:  Oh, for Saturday?  22

23

MR. YU:  Yes.  1

MS. BRASELTON:  How many spaces does 2

the landlord give each tenant, or does that vary 3

depending on the day? 4

MR. SALAH:  He doesn't assign any 5

specific tenant spaces.  These people that come 6

in will park and usually go into the businesses 7

that are there so -- 8

MR. WILLOBEE:  Do you know if the 9

dental practice tells their patients to park 08:25:07PM 10

there, or is it just for the people that work 11

there? 12

MR. SALAH:  Yes, they do.  They do.  13

And I have seen people, the times I have gone to 14

monitor the parking lot --  Because it's 15

important to me as well.  I have seen people, 16

because you do have off-street parking, park 17

over there.  And I think it's a quarter for the 18

hour.  I have seen people park and walk into the 19

building so it's there.  08:25:28PM 20

MS. BRASELTON:  5:30 to 8:30, that 21

won't be a problem.  But Saturdays it might be 22

24

but I don't how to control for that. 1

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Right.  And I would 2

still think there are opportunities for parking.  3

MS. BRASELTON:  Absolutely. 4

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  That entire lot, 5

temporary lot, is going to free up.  The school 6

down the street is going to free up.  Especially 7

that part of town, if you walk to the west or to 8

the south, there is probably parking around that 9

block. 08:25:57PM 10

So if you say we only are five 11

short, and then kids class, you are going to 12

have less parking because you drop the kids off.  13

MS. BRASELTON:  Sure, yeah.  Or then 14

walk. 15

MR. SALAH:  That's usually what happens 16

with any school.  95 percent of the schools, the 17

parents drop off the kids and then they come 18

back. 19

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  I don't really see 08:26:15PM 20

this as an adverse thing.  And I think it could 21

be a positive thing.  It will draw more people 22

25

to that area because they are kind of the edge 1

of the commercial district there.  2

MS. BRASELTON:  It's a unique offering 3

that we don't have around here.  It's great. 4

MR. SALAH:  We are excited.  I mean I 5

love Hinsdale.  We'd really like to be there so  6

we just chomped at the bit for it.  So it's, 7

yes, it's exciting for us. 8

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  In a couple years we 9

will have the parking structure.  But on 08:26:47PM 10

Saturdays, we will have the entire upper deck, 11

which is the school's, will be open. 12

MS. FIASCONE:  That's true.  13

MS. BRASELTON:  I literally tried to go 14

downtown for lunch last Friday, I couldn't find 15

a space for like 15 minutes.  And I couldn't --  16

MS. CRNOVICH:  Even in the evenings 17

now.18

MS. BRASELTON:  Really.  19

MS. CRNOVICH:  The restaurants. 08:27:04PM 20

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  That's what you 21

want, Julie.22

Attachment 1 - PC Findings 07.11.18



KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779 8 of 11 sheets

26

MS. CRNOVICH:  I think valet parking 1

should be done.  2

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  There is a lot over 3

there.  Part of the fitness program.  4

Any other questions for the 5

Commissioners?  6

Thank you very much.   7

MR. SALAH:  Thank you.  8

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Do I hear a motion 9

to approve the Special Use Permit application to 08:27:25PM 10

allow for a martial arts studio in the B-2 11

Central Business District in the basement level 12

as submitted?  13

MR. KRILLENBERGER:  I so move.  14

MS. BRASELTON:  Second. 15

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Anna?  16

MS. FIASCONE:  Aye. 17

MR. UNELL:  Aye.18

MR. WILLOBEE:  Aye.19

MS. CRNOVICH:  Aye.20

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Aye.21

MR. JABLONSKI:  Aye.22

27

MR. PETERSON:  Aye.  1

MS. BRASELTON:  Aye.2

MR. KRILLENBERGER:  Aye. 3

MR. SALAH:  Thank you very much. 4

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Thanks.  Good luck.    5

                  * * * 6

(Which were all the proceedings had 7

               in the above-entitled cause.) 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

28

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 1

                  )  ss.  

COUNTY OF DU PAGE )2

3

         I, JANICE H. HEINEMANN, CSR, RDR, CRR, 4

do hereby certify that I am a court reporter 5

doing business in the State of Illinois, that I 6

reported in shorthand the testimony given at the 7

hearing of said cause, and that the foregoing is 8

a true and correct transcript of my shorthand 9

notes so taken as aforesaid.  10

11

                  12

         ______________________________________13

              Janice H. Heinemann CSR, RDR, CRR14

              License No 084-001391

15

 

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Attachment 1 - PC Findings 07.11.18



9 of 11 sheets KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779

1
1 [1] - 18:13

10 [3] - 6:22, 7:10, 

16:1

104  [1] - 16:20

10:00 [3] - 4:5, 22:4, 

22:13

11 [2] - 5:7, 21:13

12:00 [1] - 22:4

15 [4] - 6:21, 21:3, 

21:18, 25:12

1500  [1] - 20:20

16 [2] - 5:22, 6:1

1st [1] - 4:18

2
250  [3] - 5:18, 5:19, 

5:21

2:00 [2] - 4:5, 22:13

3
3 [1] - 18:13

4
476  [1] - 14:18

484  [2] - 14:11

485  [1] - 18:9

486  [1] - 18:9

5
5 [5] - 6:16, 6:17, 15:6, 

15:7, 15:8

50 [2] - 7:18, 13:13

5:00 [2] - 12:8, 12:11

5:30 [4] - 4:6, 7:20, 

22:3, 23:17

8
830  [1] - 7:20

8:00 [1] - 22:3

8:30 [2] - 4:6, 23:17

9
9-104C [1] - 14:20

9-104C2 [1] - 17:17

9-104C3 [1] - 16:19

95 [1] - 24:13

A
able  [3] - 7:5, 16:7, 

16:16

above -entitled  [1] - 

27:4

absolutely  [4] - 18:18, 

19:4, 21:20, 23:22

accommodate  [1] - 

16:3

add  [1] - 6:11

addition  [2] - 12:3, 

17:1

adult  [1] - 13:14

adults  [2] - 7:19, 

13:11

adverse  [1] - 24:17

age  [2] - 7:12, 7:13

allocates  [1] - 15:8

allow  [1] - 26:7

ample  [2] - 6:5, 12:10

Anna  [1] - 26:12

anticipate  [1] - 21:8

applicable  [1] - 9:17

applicant  [2] - 4:13, 

19:17

application  [2] - 22:2, 

26:6

apply  [1] - 16:22

approve  [2] - 18:7, 

26:6

area  [3] - 14:1, 17:14, 

24:19

arrangement  [1] - 

19:7

art  [2] - 9:11, 16:6

article  [1] - 16:18

arts  [3] - 7:3, 8:9, 26:7

assign  [1] - 23:1

assigned  [2] - 4:2, 4:8

attention  [1] - 8:10

auditorium  [1] - 21:16

average  [2] - 6:21, 7:9

aye  [8] - 26:13, 26:14, 

26:15, 26:16, 26:17, 

26:18, 26:19, 26:20

Aye [1] - 26:21

B
B-2 [4] - 14:19, 14:21, 

17:3, 26:7

baby  [1] - 13:2

baby-sitters  [1] - 13:2

Bank  [1] - 12:4

banking  [1] - 12:4

baseball  [1] - 8:10

based  [1] - 15:4

basement  [3] - 4:15, 

17:19, 26:8

become  [1] - 13:2

beginning  [1] - 17:10

big  [1] - 21:18

bistro  [1] - 11:21

bit  [1] - 25:3

blessed  [1] - 16:12

block  [1] - 24:6

bonus  [1] - 15:14

BRASELTON  [39] - 

4:14, 6:8, 6:19, 7:12, 

9:15, 9:22, 10:5, 

10:9, 14:11, 14:16, 

14:22, 15:10, 15:20, 

16:20, 17:4, 17:8, 

17:17, 17:20, 18:5, 

18:12, 18:18, 19:1, 

19:10, 20:7, 20:10, 

20:14, 20:22, 21:10, 

21:13, 21:20, 22:20, 

23:17, 23:22, 24:10, 

24:21, 25:10, 25:15, 

26:11, 26:20

build  [1] - 10:3

building  [13] - 4:18, 

6:12, 6:15, 6:16, 9:2, 

10:15, 11:9, 11:12, 

14:8, 15:15, 20:19, 

21:8, 23:16

buildings  [1] - 4:1

business  [4] - 6:11, 

14:8, 15:9, 19:22

Business  [2] - 17:3, 

26:8

businesses  [3] - 6:17, 

8:9, 23:3

busy  [6] - 11:14, 

11:15, 11:16, 12:12, 

13:4, 13:8

C
C3 [1] - 16:19

calculated  [1] - 15:5

capacity  [4] - 17:14, 

18:14, 20:10, 21:5

CASHMAN  [34] - 4:12, 

5:14, 5:19, 6:7, 9:10, 

10:12, 11:20, 12:1, 

14:19, 14:21, 16:18, 

16:21, 17:5, 17:10, 

17:13, 17:18, 17:22, 

18:2, 19:5, 19:13, 

19:17, 22:1, 22:7, 

22:16, 23:20, 24:1, 

24:16, 25:5, 25:17, 

25:21, 26:5, 26:12, 

26:17, 27:1

category  [1] - 21:17

Central  [2] - 17:3, 26:8

certification  [1] - 5:4

CHAIRMAN  [23] - 

4:12, 14:21, 17:5, 

17:10, 17:13, 17:22, 

18:2, 19:5, 19:13, 

19:17, 22:1, 22:7, 

22:16, 23:20, 24:1, 

24:16, 25:5, 25:17, 

25:21, 26:5, 26:12, 

26:17, 27:1

Chan  [4] - 9:15, 13:18, 

20:4, 22:2

change  [1] - 20:3

changes  [1] - 6:10

children  [2] - 13:10, 

13:13

choice  [1] - 16:4

chomped  [1] - 25:3

class  [10] - 6:21, 7:9, 

7:15, 7:18, 12:2, 

12:20, 12:21, 13:10, 

13:14, 24:8

classes  [9] - 4:3, 4:6, 

7:10, 7:13, 7:15, 

7:19, 12:14, 12:17, 

13:15

claustrophobic  [1] - 

16:10

close  [1] - 6:17

club  [1] - 18:13

code  [3] - 10:3, 20:19, 

21:8

Code  [1] - 14:12

coming  [1] - 8:16

comment  [1] - 6:4

commercial  [1] - 

24:20

Commissioners  [1] - 

26:2

community  [1] - 4:11

compliant  [1] - 10:3

concerts  [1] - 8:19

conflict  [1] - 8:20

confuses  [1] - 10:15

consecutive  [1] - 7:10

consecutively  [1] - 

13:17

constructed  [1] - 9:21

construction  [2] - 

10:2, 15:13

control  [1] - 23:19

cool  [1] - 9:12

Cool  [1] - 9:14

couple  [1] - 25:5

course  [1] - 15:17

create  [1] - 4:9

created  [1] - 19:22

CRNOVICH  [20] - 

12:16, 13:9, 13:15, 

13:18, 14:7, 14:14, 

14:18, 14:20, 15:2, 

17:7, 17:12, 17:16, 

18:10, 19:15, 21:19, 

22:6, 25:13, 25:16, 

25:19, 26:16

current  [1] - 17:18

D
dashboard  [1] - 11:7

29

Deb  [1] - 6:7

Debra 's [1] - 13:19

deck  [1] - 25:7

definitely  [4] - 6:10, 

19:1, 19:12, 21:19

definitions  [1] - 14:13

dental  [3] - 11:16, 

22:11, 23:6

dependent  [2] - 21:6, 

21:7

design  [1] - 18:14

determination  [1] - 

10:6

different  [3] - 8:5, 

8:22, 13:6

dinner  [1] - 12:2

dinners  [1] - 12:12

District  [2] - 17:3, 26:8

district  [2] - 17:6, 

24:20

done  [4] - 5:6, 11:22, 

15:11, 25:20

door  [1] - 9:7

down  [3] - 9:11, 12:12, 

24:3

downtown  [7] - 9:19, 

10:4, 10:8, 14:1, 

14:5, 15:7, 25:11

draw  [1] - 24:18

drop  [4] - 12:21, 13:1, 

24:9, 24:14

during  [2] - 11:13, 

11:14

dwelling  [3] - 17:1, 

17:7, 17:8

E
easy  [1] - 16:6

edge  [1] - 24:19

end  [1] - 16:21

entire  [2] - 24:1, 25:7

entitled  [1] - 27:4

especially  [1] - 24:3

evening  [5] - 4:4, 8:1, 

8:4, 9:13, 19:20

evenings  [2] - 19:9, 

25:13

example  [1] - 14:2

except  [1] - 6:4

exception  [1] - 4:4

excited  [1] - 25:1

exciting  [1] - 25:4

existing  [1] - 6:12

F
far [1] - 14:4

fear  [1] - 16:14

feet  [4] - 5:18, 5:19, 

Attachment 1 - PC Findings 07.11.18



KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779 10 of 11 sheets

5:21, 20:20

FIASCONE  [8] - 7:22, 

8:3, 8:15, 9:4, 9:9, 

9:14, 25:9, 26:13

filling  [1] - 18:16

first  [3] - 13:13, 13:14, 

16:9

fit [1] - 18:8

fitness  [1] - 25:22

five  [3] - 7:17, 21:14, 

24:7

floor  [2] - 4:18, 17:13

focus  [1] - 7:8

focused  [2] - 8:7, 16:5

focuses  [1] - 7:2

footage  [2] - 20:11, 

20:14

free  [2] - 24:2, 24:3

Friday  [2] - 12:13, 

25:11

G
gentle  [1] - 9:10

given  [2] - 4:20, 15:22

goal  [1] - 4:11

great  [2] - 20:8, 24:22

greater  [1] - 7:17

grow  [1] - 7:9

guess  [4] - 8:15, 8:21, 

18:20, 19:5

guys  [1] - 16:2

H
handout  [1] - 22:4

hard  [1] - 7:4

headlock  [1] - 16:11

hear  [6] - 9:2, 9:5, 9:7, 

9:11, 22:14, 26:5

hearing  [1] - 4:22

help  [1] - 7:8

Hinsdale  [2] - 12:11, 

25:2

honest  [1] - 13:12

hoping  [1] - 4:10

hour  [2] - 13:14, 23:15

hours  [3] - 8:5, 8:22, 

19:20

I
imagine  [2] - 20:12, 

21:3

important  [1] - 23:12

impossible  [1] - 9:17

increase  [3] - 17:2, 

18:11, 18:16

increased  [1] - 19:15

increasing  [1] - 10:5

individual  [4] - 7:2, 

7:8, 16:8, 16:17

instructor  [2] - 21:11, 

21:12

intended  [1] - 18:22

intense  [1] - 21:4

intensity  [3] - 17:2, 

18:11, 18:16

Interesting  [1] - 9:9

interrupt  [1] - 6:15

introduced  [1] - 16:9

involved  [1] - 7:16

issue  [3] - 20:15, 22:5, 

22:9

issues  [1] - 4:9

J
JABLONSKI  [10] - 

10:14, 10:18, 10:21, 

11:4, 11:8, 11:11, 

11:22, 21:18, 21:22, 

26:18

Jitsu  [3] - 9:10, 16:5, 

21:17

Jiu  [3] - 9:10, 16:5, 

21:17

Julie  [1] - 25:18

July  [1] - 5:7

K
kids  [9] - 7:14, 7:15, 

7:18, 12:21, 13:1, 

13:2, 24:8, 24:9, 

24:14

kind  [3] - 9:12, 16:15, 

24:19

KRILLENBERGER  [8] 

- 4:21, 5:16, 5:20, 

6:3, 18:15, 18:20, 

26:10, 26:21

L
landlord  [3] - 4:20, 

19:7, 22:21

large  [3] - 6:22, 7:1, 

7:6

last  [1] - 25:11

learn  [1] - 16:6

leaves  [1] - 6:16

less  [2] - 22:4, 24:9

lessons  [1] - 8:19

letters  [1] - 5:4

level  [2] - 17:19, 26:8

license  [1] - 19:10

lieu  [1] - 15:11

literally  [1] - 25:10

Look  [1] - 17:17

look  [1] - 14:11

looking  [3] - 7:6, 

14:15, 14:18

love  [1] - 25:2

luck  [1] - 27:1

lunch  [1] - 25:11

luxury  [1] - 6:18

M
mailing  [1] - 5:14

mailings  [1] - 4:22

majority  [1] - 20:1

martial  [4] - 7:3, 8:9, 

16:6, 26:7

max  [1] - 16:1

mean  [4] - 9:12, 10:8, 

14:3, 25:1

means  [1] - 9:10

measurements  [1] - 

17:15

meet  [1] - 18:6

meeting  [4] - 5:7, 

5:10, 22:15

memberships  [1] - 

18:12

might  [1] - 23:18

minutes  [3] - 7:18, 

13:13, 25:12

Monday  [1] - 7:20

monitor  [1] - 23:11

morning  [2] - 12:17, 

13:10

most  [1] - 21:4

motion  [1] - 26:5

move  [1] - 26:10

MR  [91] - 4:16, 4:21, 

5:1, 5:5, 5:9, 5:11, 

5:12, 5:14, 5:15, 

5:16, 5:18, 5:19, 

5:20, 5:22, 6:3, 6:7, 

6:14, 6:21, 7:14, 8:2, 

8:6, 9:1, 9:5, 9:10, 

9:19, 10:1, 10:8, 

10:10, 10:12, 10:14, 

10:17, 10:18, 10:20, 

10:21, 11:1, 11:4, 

11:5, 11:8, 11:10, 

11:11, 11:13, 11:20, 

11:22, 12:1, 12:3, 

12:19, 13:12, 13:17, 

13:21, 14:19, 15:3, 

15:13, 15:17, 15:22, 

16:3, 16:18, 16:21, 

17:18, 17:21, 18:1, 

18:4, 18:15, 18:20, 

19:4, 19:21, 20:9, 

20:13, 20:18, 20:21, 

21:6, 21:12, 21:18, 

21:22, 22:10, 22:13, 

22:17, 22:18, 22:19, 

23:1, 23:5, 23:9, 

24:12, 25:1, 26:4, 

26:10, 26:14, 26:15, 

26:18, 26:19, 26:21, 

26:22

MS  [67] - 4:14, 6:8, 

6:19, 7:12, 7:22, 8:3, 

8:15, 9:4, 9:9, 9:14, 

9:15, 9:22, 10:5, 

10:9, 12:16, 13:9, 

13:15, 13:18, 14:7, 

14:11, 14:14, 14:16, 

14:18, 14:20, 14:22, 

15:2, 15:10, 15:20, 

16:20, 17:4, 17:7, 

17:8, 17:12, 17:16, 

17:17, 17:20, 18:5, 

18:10, 18:12, 18:18, 

19:1, 19:10, 19:15, 

20:7, 20:10, 20:14, 

20:22, 21:10, 21:13, 

21:19, 21:20, 22:6, 

22:20, 23:17, 23:22, 

24:10, 24:21, 25:9, 

25:10, 25:13, 25:15, 

25:16, 25:19, 26:11, 

26:13, 26:16, 26:20

music  [1] - 9:12

N
NA [1] - 6:13

name  [1] - 7:5

nature  [1] - 17:6

nearby  [1] - 5:17

needed  [1] - 14:13

new  [9] - 6:11, 10:1, 

10:2, 13:19, 14:4, 

15:13, 18:18, 21:1, 

22:14

next  [1] - 9:7

nice  [2] - 9:3, 9:8

number  [3] - 14:3, 

15:4, 20:16

O
o'clock  [2] - 6:16, 6:17

objecting  [1] - 6:5

occupancy  [1] - 20:15

occupied  [2] - 12:19, 

18:3

occupy  [1] - 12:15

odd  [1] - 22:2

off-street  [4] - 15:2, 

15:15, 20:4, 23:13

offering  [1] - 24:21

office  [1] - 22:11

once  [1] - 22:8

one  [7] - 6:4, 7:18, 

10:14, 20:17, 21:11, 

21:12, 21:14

30

ones  [1] - 14:9

open  [5] - 19:19, 22:8, 

22:11, 22:12, 25:8

opportunities  [1] - 

23:21

opportunity  [1] - 6:6

ourselves  [1] - 6:18

overcome  [1] - 16:14

own  [7] - 4:1, 4:8, 

6:12, 12:6, 14:9, 

15:9, 15:16

owner  [3] - 10:15, 

11:8, 11:11

P
page  [2] - 14:11, 18:9

panic  [1] - 16:11

paper  [1] - 11:6

parameters  [1] - 14:6

pardon  [1] - 11:10

parents  [2] - 12:21, 

24:14

park  [6] - 11:3, 12:7, 

23:3, 23:6, 23:13, 

23:15

parking  [42] - 4:1, 4:2, 

4:9, 4:10, 6:9, 6:12, 

6:18, 9:16, 10:4, 

10:6, 10:11, 10:12, 

10:16, 11:20, 12:6, 

12:10, 12:18, 13:4, 

13:20, 13:21, 13:22, 

14:5, 14:9, 15:2, 

15:6, 15:7, 15:8, 

15:11, 15:15, 15:18, 

16:19, 20:5, 20:8, 

22:9, 23:11, 23:13, 

23:21, 24:5, 24:9, 

25:6, 25:19

Part  [1] - 25:22

part  [3] - 4:10, 5:1, 

24:4

participants  [2] - 15:5, 

16:1

particular  [1] - 15:15

patients  [1] - 23:6

pay  [1] - 20:9

paying  [1] - 8:9

payment  [1] - 15:11

people  [23] - 4:19, 8:9, 

8:12, 8:14, 8:16, 

8:18, 11:2, 12:5, 

13:1, 16:10, 16:14, 

16:17, 20:1, 20:2, 

20:16, 21:13, 21:16, 

23:2, 23:7, 23:10, 

23:12, 23:15, 24:18

per  [5] - 14:16, 18:13, 

21:1, 21:14, 21:15

Attachment 1 - PC Findings 07.11.18



11 of 11 sheets KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779

percent  [1] - 24:13

permit  [1] - 20:15

Permit  [1] - 26:6

person  [2] - 21:1, 

21:15

persons  [1] - 18:13

PETERSON  [1] - 

26:19

piano  [4] - 4:18, 8:16, 

8:18, 22:11

pianos  [2] - 9:2, 9:6

pleasant  [1] - 9:3

positive  [1] - 24:18

potentially  [1] - 10:10

practice  [2] - 11:16, 

23:6

pretty  [2] - 11:14, 

11:16

prevail  [1] - 7:5

previous  [1] - 22:14

private  [1] - 20:7

problem  [2] - 12:17, 

23:18

proceedings  [1] - 27:3

program  [1] - 25:22

property  [1] - 5:19

public  [3] - 4:22, 5:3, 

10:12

put  [1] - 11:6

Q
quarter  [1] - 23:14

questions  [3] - 4:13, 

13:19, 26:1

quiet  [1] - 8:17

R
read  [2] - 17:4, 17:9

reading  [1] - 18:10

real  [1] - 14:5

really  [2] - 24:16, 25:2

Really  [1] - 25:15

receipts  [1] - 5:13

recreation  [1] - 18:13

require  [3] - 10:13, 

13:20, 14:4

required  [3] - 6:9, 

13:21, 21:1

requirements  [2] - 

6:13, 16:19

residents  [3] - 5:17, 

5:21, 6:2

restaurant  [1] - 11:3

restaurants  [1] - 25:16

restriction  [1] - 18:6

reviewed  [1] - 14:2

Rock  [1] - 9:7

run  [2] - 4:3, 7:18

S
SALAH  [38] - 4:16, 

5:5, 5:11, 5:22, 6:14, 

6:21, 7:14, 8:2, 8:6, 

9:1, 9:5, 10:17, 

10:20, 11:1, 11:5, 

11:10, 11:13, 12:3, 

12:19, 13:12, 13:17, 

15:17, 16:3, 18:1, 

18:4, 19:4, 19:21, 

20:9, 20:21, 21:12, 

22:10, 22:18, 23:1, 

23:9, 24:12, 25:1, 

26:4, 26:22

satisfy  [1] - 21:3

Saturday  [14] - 4:4, 

7:21, 12:13, 12:16, 

12:20, 13:5, 13:10, 

13:16, 19:14, 19:16, 

22:6, 22:7, 22:10, 

22:18

Saturdays  [5] - 12:20, 

19:20, 20:2, 23:18, 

25:7

saw  [2] - 17:16, 19:20

schedule  [1] - 19:21

scheduling  [1] - 8:5

school  [7] - 6:22, 7:1, 

7:7, 18:19, 24:2, 

24:13

School  [1] - 9:6

school 's [1] - 25:8

schools  [4] - 7:16, 

13:1, 21:14, 24:13

seating  [1] - 17:14

second  [1] - 26:11

section  [1] - 14:20

see  [6] - 14:22, 18:8, 

19:18, 19:22, 22:4, 

24:16

sentence  [1] - 10:14

separate  [2] - 21:9

set  [2] - 12:9, 14:6

shared  [1] - 10:10

sheet  [1] - 11:6

short  [1] - 24:8

sign  [1] - 11:9

signage  [1] - 15:8

sitters  [1] - 13:2

size  [3] - 6:21, 7:9, 

15:22

small  [1] - 7:7

someone  [1] - 16:13

sometimes  [3] - 11:2, 

13:2, 20:1

sorry  [2] - 5:2, 8:2

Sorry  [1] - 6:15

south  [1] - 24:5

space  [10] - 4:15, 

10:9, 12:15, 18:17, 

19:11, 20:17, 20:19, 

21:2, 25:12

spaces  [12] - 6:19, 

14:13, 15:6, 15:7, 

15:8, 15:11, 16:1, 

19:8, 21:1, 21:3, 

22:20, 23:2

speaking  [2] - 7:15, 

12:22

special  [1] - 15:9

Special  [1] - 26:6

specific  [2] - 13:22, 

23:2

spend  [2] - 16:8, 

16:16

spent  [1] - 16:13

sports  [1] - 18:12

square  [3] - 20:11, 

20:14, 20:20

standard  [1] - 21:9

start  [2] - 4:6, 8:9

started  [2] - 7:1, 7:3

starts  [1] - 15:1

stay  [3] - 8:7, 16:5

Steinway  [1] - 8:19

sticker  [1] - 10:19

stickers  [2] - 10:16, 

10:22

still  [1] - 23:21

storage  [5] - 4:17, 

4:19, 17:22, 18:19, 

18:21

Storage  [1] - 17:20

store  [2] - 4:18, 22:11

story  [1] - 4:17

street  [7] - 15:2, 

15:15, 15:18, 20:4, 

20:6, 23:13, 24:3

strongest  [1] - 13:8

structure  [2] - 17:2, 

25:6

structured  [1] - 7:11

struggled  [1] - 7:3

student  [2] - 7:8, 16:8

students  [6] - 8:8, 

10:21, 11:19, 21:7, 

21:11, 21:15

studio  [4] - 8:13, 14:3, 

15:3, 26:7

stuff  [1] - 8:19

submitted  [1] - 26:9

summer  [3] - 7:22, 

8:3, 8:5

summertime  [2] - 8:8

Sunday  [2] - 12:13, 

12:14

super  [1] - 8:17

supposed  [1] - 5:6

swimming  [1] - 8:10

T
talks  [1] - 17:13

temporary  [2] - 18:21, 

24:2

ten  [1] - 21:10

tenant  [4] - 18:3, 

20:19, 22:21, 23:2

tenants  [4] - 4:17, 

6:14, 10:16, 22:8

thinking  [3] - 6:8, 

8:18, 19:16

three  [1] - 21:15

Thursday  [4] - 11:15, 

12:13, 13:7

tons  [1] - 8:13

tough  [1] - 19:6

tow  [3] - 11:9, 11:12, 

11:17

towed  [1] - 11:19

towing  [1] - 11:9

town  [1] - 24:4

tried  [1] - 25:10

trigger  [1] - 10:6

true  [1] - 25:9

trying  [1] - 19:2

two  [4] - 4:17, 7:19, 

13:15, 21:11

two-story  [1] - 4:17

typically  [1] - 10:1

U
U.S [1] - 12:4

under  [3] - 14:19, 

16:18, 16:19

understood  [1] - 5:8

UNELL  [1] - 26:14

unique  [1] - 24:21

units  [4] - 17:1, 17:7, 

17:8, 17:14

unoccupied  [1] - 19:9

up  [3] - 12:9, 24:2, 

24:3

upper  [1] - 25:7

upstairs  [1] - 9:6

uses  [1] - 21:1

V
vacant  [3] - 10:9, 

17:21, 18:17

valet  [1] - 25:19

vary [1] - 22:21

versus  [1] - 6:9

violations  [1] - 11:12

W
walk  [3] - 23:15, 24:4, 

24:11

31

Wednesday  [2] - 7:21, 

13:7

weekdays  [1] - 22:5

weekends  [1] - 22:13

weird  [1] - 17:11

west  [1] - 24:4

WILLOBEE  [3] - 

15:22, 23:5, 26:15

wondered  [1] - 21:4

wonderful  [1] - 16:6

Y
years  [2] - 12:4, 25:5

yoga  [2] - 14:3, 15:3

YU  [19] - 5:1, 5:9, 5:12, 

5:15, 5:18, 9:19, 

10:1, 10:8, 10:10, 

13:21, 15:3, 15:13, 

17:21, 20:13, 20:18, 

21:6, 22:13, 22:17, 

22:19

Z
ZBA  [1] - 15:12

zoning  [1] - 21:7

Attachment 1 - PC Findings 07.11.18



1 of 4 sheets KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779

1

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
                  ) SS:
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

     BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
            PLAN COMMISSION

In the Matter of:                            )
                                             )
Case A-21-2018 - *Re-Open for potential      ) 
Public Comment after Certified Mailing       ) 
Notice* - 5 W. 2nd Street (basement)         ) 
Prevail Jiu Jitsu Academy                    ) 
(Martial Arts Studio) - Special Use          )
Permit in the B-2 Central Business District  )
(not on the 1st floor)                       )        

                  

         REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had and testimony 

taken at the public hearing of the above- 

entitled matter before the Hinsdale Plan 

Commission at 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, 

Illinois, on the 11th day of July, 2018, at the 

hour of 7:54 p.m.

     BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

         MR. STEPHEN CASHMAN, Chairman;
         MS. DEBRA BRASELTON, Member;    
         MS. JULIE CRNOVICH, Member;
         MR. GERALD JABLONSKI, Member; 
         MR. JIM KRILLENBERGER, Member;
         MR. SCOTT PETERSON, Member.  

Attachment 2 - PC Findings 07.11.18 



KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779 2 of 4 sheets 

2

ALSO PRESENT:1
         MR. CHAN YU, Village Planner;2

         MR. MAHER ISMAIL, Applicant.3
____________________________________________

4

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  We now have two5
items here.  One is Case A-21-2018.  This is6
reopening the potential public comment after the7
certified mailing notice.  So basically they had8
to basically reissue, there was something in the9
timing?07:54:22PM 10

MR. YU:  Well, so I usually pick these11
up before the meeting.  I don't know what12
happened but --13

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  I remember it being14
discussed.15

MR. YU:  Yes.  Commissioner Krillen-16
berger asked about it.  And I couldn't think if17
I collected this or not at the beginning of the18
meeting.19

And after the meeting, the07:54:38PM 20
applicant reached out and said, actually, I21
thought I was supposed to send the certified22

3

mailing before the board meeting.1
CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  I recall that.2
MR. YU:  So they met the deadlines for3

this public hearing, certified mailing.  I have4
it here.5

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Okay.6
MR. YU:  And basically we are just7

going to reopen the public hearing to see if8
there are any public comments.9

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  So a motion to07:55:00PM 10
reopen the public hearing for Case A-21-2018 to11
be reopened for public comment.12

MS. BRASELTON:  So moved.13
MR. KRILLENBERGER:  I'll second.14
CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  All in favor?15
MS. CRNOVICH:  Aye.16
CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Aye.17
MR. JABLONSKI:  Aye.18
MR. PETERSON:  Aye.19
MS. BRASELTON:  Aye.20
MR. KRILLENBERGER:  Aye.21

     (Mr. Ismail sworn.)22

4

MR. ISMAIL:  Good evening.  My name is1
Maher Ismail, M-a-h-e-r.  Last name, I-s-m-a-i-l.2

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  And where do you3
live?4

MR. ISMAIL:  I'm in Orland Park.5
CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Okay.  Are you a6

neighbor of this property in town?7
MR. ISMAIL:  I'm actually going to be8

one of the owners of the gym.9
CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Oh, okay.07:55:50PM 10
MR. KRILLENBERGER:  Oh, great.11
MR. ISMAIL:  It's me and my partner.12

He was the one who came.13
CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Okay.  I was going14

to say you must have gotten a haircut or15
something.16

MR. ISMAIL:  He's on vacation but I was17
here last time.  He came up and spoke.18

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  My memory is not19
great but --07:56:05PM 20

So were there any written comments?21
MR. YU:  I did not receive any, no.22

5

MR. KRILLENBERGER:  Okay.  And I think1
last time there was minimal objection to --2

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  I think we talked3
mostly about parking on Saturdays.4

MR. KRILLENBERGER:  Right.5
CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Because this is the6

lower level, and they are using that shared7
parking lot.  But then my recollection, I think8
it's in the minutes here, is that we felt there9
was a lot of on-street parking.  But they are07:56:30PM 10
not required to have that parking lot as a11
tenant, but they have that.  And there is an12
agreement with the landlord that they have13
shared parking passes for the people and the14
students would likely be dropped off.15

I remember, Julie, you raised some16
questions about that.17

MR. ISMAIL:  One of the positive things18
about it, our hours of operation are going to be19
when all of the neighbors are out of the office.07:56:50PM 20

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Right.21
MS. CRNOVICH:  Except on Saturday.22

Attachment 2 - PC Findings 07.11.18 



3 of 4 sheets KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779

6

MR. ISMAIL:  Saturday, it would be1
during the afternoon time so --  But we don't2
expect to have more --  I have done, I have3
taught and had other gyms.  And first year, it's4
going to be, you know, you are going to build up5
your clientele.  And we are kind of going for6
more of a studio feel.  We are not anticipating7
more than 10 people.  We have 15 spots.8

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Ironically I parked9
this last Saturday right by that building.  And07:57:22PM 10
there were spots on the street.  I was going to11
a luncheon for a funeral.  And I like just said,12
hey, let's just see if there are spots.  Because13
I think people stay down there on the main, that14
was part of the strip, and they don't walk up to15
the top of the hill.  But around that corner,16
there are parking spots.17

MR. ISMAIL:  It's true.  They have that18
big parking lot across the street.19

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Right.  They have07:57:42PM 20
that.21

MR. ISMAIL:  So we are spoiled.  I have22

7

been in downtown where I had to park blocks away1
and walk over to a gym, so fortunate.2

CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  That's true.  When3
the parking structure is completed on a4
Saturday, the entire thing would be available,5
both levels.6

Well, seeing as how we have no7
public here to comment, do I have a motion to8
close the public hearing?9

MR. KRILLENBERGER:  I will so motion.07:58:07PM 10
MR. JABLONSKI:  Second.11
CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Julie?12
MS. CRNOVICH:  Aye.13
CHAIRMAN CASHMAN:  Aye.14
MR. JABLONSKI:  Aye.15
MR. PETERSON:  Aye.16
MS. BRASELTON:  Aye.17
MR. KRILLENBERGER:  Aye.18
MR. ISMAIL:  Thank you.19
         * * *20

(Which were all the proceedings had21
               in the above-entitled cause.)22

8
STATE OF ILLINOIS )1
                  )  ss.
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )2

3

         I, JANICE H. HEINEMANN, CSR, RDR, CRR,4
do hereby certify that I am a court reporter5
doing business in the State of Illinois, that I6
reported in shorthand the testimony given at the7
hearing of said cause, and that the foregoing is8
a true and correct transcript of my shorthand9
notes so taken as aforesaid.10

11
12

         ______________________________________13
              Janice H. Heinemann CSR, RDR, CRR14
              License No 084-001391

15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

Attachment 2 - PC Findings 07.11.18 



KATHLEEN W. BONO, CSR 630-834-7779 4 of 4 sheets 

1
10  [1] - 6:6
15  [1] - 6:6

A
above -entitled  [1] - 

7:19
afternoon  [1] - 5:22
agreement  [1] - 5:10
anticipating  [1] - 6:5
available  [1] - 7:2
Aye [6] - 7:10, 7:11, 

7:12, 7:13, 7:14, 
7:15

B
big  [1] - 6:17
blocks  [1] - 6:20
BRASELTON  [1] - 

7:14
build  [1] - 6:3
building  [1] - 6:8

C
CASHMAN  [13] - 4:3, 

4:5, 4:9, 4:13, 4:17, 
5:1, 5:4, 5:19, 6:7, 
6:18, 6:22, 7:9, 7:11

clientele  [1] - 6:4
close  [1] - 7:6
comment  [1] - 7:5
comments  [1] - 4:19
completed  [1] - 7:1
corner  [1] - 6:14
CRNOVICH  [2] - 5:20, 

7:10

D
done  [1] - 6:1
down  [1] - 6:12
downtown  [1] - 6:20
dropped  [1] - 5:13
during  [1] - 5:22

E
entire  [1] - 7:2
entitled  [1] - 7:19
except  [1] - 5:20
expect  [1] - 6:1

F
felt  [1] - 5:7
first  [1] - 6:2
fortunate  [1] - 6:21
funeral  [1] - 6:10

G
great  [2] - 4:10, 4:17
gym  [2] - 4:8, 6:21
gyms  [1] - 6:2

H
haircut  [1] - 4:14
hearing  [1] - 7:6
hill  [1] - 6:14
hours  [1] - 5:17

I
I-s-m-a-i-l [1] - 4:2
ironically  [1] - 6:7
Ismail  [1] - 4:1
ISMAIL  [9] - 4:4, 4:7, 

4:11, 4:15, 5:16, 
5:21, 6:16, 6:19, 
7:16

J
JABLONSKI  [2] - 7:8, 

7:12
Julie  [2] - 5:14, 7:9

K
kind  [1] - 6:4
KRILLENBERGER  [5] 

- 4:10, 4:21, 5:3, 
7:7, 7:15

L
landlord  [1] - 5:11
last  [4] - 4:1, 4:16, 

4:22, 6:8
level  [1] - 5:5
levels  [1] - 7:3
likely  [1] - 5:13
live  [1] - 4:3
lower  [1] - 5:4
luncheon  [1] - 6:10

M
M-a-h-e-r [1] - 4:1
Maher  [1] - 4:1
main  [1] - 6:12
memory  [1] - 4:17
minimal  [1] - 4:22
minutes  [1] - 5:7
mostly  [1] - 5:1
motion  [2] - 7:5, 7:7
MR  [31] - 4:3, 4:4, 4:5, 

4:7, 4:9, 4:10, 4:11, 
4:13, 4:15, 4:17, 
4:20, 4:21, 5:1, 5:3, 

5:4, 5:16, 5:19, 5:21, 
6:7, 6:16, 6:18, 6:19, 
6:22, 7:7, 7:8, 7:9, 
7:11, 7:12, 7:13, 
7:15, 7:16

MS  [3] - 5:20, 7:10, 
7:14

must  [1] - 4:14

N
name  [1] - 4:1
neighbor  [1] - 4:5
neighbors  [1] - 5:18

O
objection  [1] - 4:22
office  [1] - 5:18
on-street  [1] - 5:8
one  [3] - 4:8, 4:12, 

5:16
operation  [1] - 5:17
Orland  [1] - 4:4
owners  [1] - 4:8

P
park  [1] - 6:20
Park  [1] - 4:4
parked  [1] - 6:7
parking  [8] - 5:2, 5:5, 

5:8, 5:9, 5:11, 6:15, 
6:17, 7:1

part  [1] - 6:13
partner  [1] - 4:11
passes  [1] - 5:12
people  [3] - 5:12, 6:6, 

6:12
PETERSON  [1] - 7:13
positive  [1] - 5:16
proceedings  [1] - 7:18
property  [1] - 4:6
public  [2] - 7:5, 7:6

Q
questions  [1] - 5:15

R
raised  [1] - 5:14
receive  [1] - 4:20
recollection  [1] - 5:6
remember  [1] - 5:14
required  [1] - 5:9

S
Saturday  [4] - 5:20, 

5:21, 6:8, 7:1
Saturdays  [1] - 5:2

9

second  [1] - 7:8
see  [1] - 6:11
seeing  [1] - 7:4
shared  [2] - 5:5, 5:11
spoiled  [1] - 6:19
spots  [4] - 6:6, 6:9, 

6:11, 6:15
stay  [1] - 6:12
street  [3] - 5:8, 6:9, 

6:17
strip  [1] - 6:13
structure  [1] - 7:1
students  [1] - 5:12
studio  [1] - 6:5

T
taught  [1] - 6:2
tenant  [1] - 5:9
top  [1] - 6:14
town  [1] - 4:6
true  [2] - 6:16, 6:22

U
up [3] - 4:16, 6:3, 6:13

V
vacation  [1] - 4:15

W
walk  [2] - 6:13, 6:21
written  [1] - 4:19

Y
year  [1] - 6:2
YU  [1] - 4:20

Attachment 2 - PC Findings 07.11.18 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   September 25, 2018 

TO:   Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners 

CC:  Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 
Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner 

   
FROM:   Chan Yu, Village Planner  
 
RE:  100 Chestnut Street – Ivy Rehab – 1 New Illuminated Wall Sign  

Case A-29-2018 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary 

The Village of Hinsdale has received a sign application for Ivy Rehab, requesting approval to install 1 new 
illuminated wall sign at 100 Chestnut Street, units A and B in the B-3 General Business District. 100 
Chestnut is a multi-tenant building with seven tenant spaces to share potentially (7x25=) 175 SF of 
signage. 
 
Request and Analysis 
 
The requested illuminated wall sign is proposed to be located on the front building facade. It would 
display green and blue text with a white sign backing. The proposed wall sign is 3’-8” tall and 9’-10” wide 
for an area of 36 SF (includes sign backing). The proposed internally illuminated channel letters would be 
mounted on an aluminum pan with push-through lettering. An exhibit of the sign illuminated is included 
in the application. 
 
Per the Code, a multi-tenant building is permitted to request for 25 SF per tenant. Currently, 137 SF of 
175 has been already been allocated. The proposed sign is 36 SF, which leaves 2 SF for the future and 
final 7th tenant at 100 Chestnut Street. The building owner understands and has acknowledged this on 
August 14, 2018, via email. 
 
Process 
 
Per Section 11-607(D) and the nature of the request, this application would require a meeting 
before the PC and does not require public notification. The PC maintains final authority on signage with 
no further action required by the Board of Trustees. 

 
Per Section 11-607(E), no sign permit shall be granted pursuant to this section unless the applicant shall 
establish that: 

 
1. Visual Compatibility:   The proposed sign will be visually compatible with the building on which 
the sign is proposed to be located and surrounding buildings and structures in terms of height, size, 
proportion, scale, materials, texture, colors, and shapes. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

 
2. Quality of Design and Construction: The proposed sign will be constructed and maintained with a 
design and materials of high quality and good relationship with the design and character of the 
neighborhood. 

 
3. Appropriateness to Activity: The proposed sign is appropriate to and necessary for the activity 
to which it pertains. 
 
4. Appropriateness to Site: The proposed sign will be appropriate to its location in terms of design, 
landscaping, and orientation on the site, and will not create a hazard to pedestrian or vehicular traffic, 
detract from the value or enjoyment of neighboring properties, or unduly increase the number of 
signs in the area. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment 1 – Sign Application and Exhibits 
Attachment 2 -  Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 
Attachment 3 -  Birds Eye View of 100 Chestnut Street 
Attachment 4 -  Street View of 100 Chestnut Street  



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 2: Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 

 

 

 

Attachment 2



 
A

tt
ac

h
m

e
n

t 
3

:  
B

ir
d

s 
Ey

e
 V

ie
w

 o
f 

1
0

0
 C

h
e

st
n

u
t 

St
re

e
t 

(f
ac

in
g 

so
u

th
) 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
ig

n
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

  

                  

Attachment 3



 
A

tt
ac

h
m

e
n

t 
4

:  
St

re
e

t 
V

ie
w

 o
f 

10
0

 C
h

e
st

n
u

t 
St

re
e

t 
(f

ac
in

g 
so

u
th

) 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 S

ig
n

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 

  

                  

Attachment 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   September 25, 2018 

TO:   Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners 

CC:  Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 
Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner 

   
FROM:   Chan Yu, Village Planner  
 
RE:  907 N. Elm Street – Rogers Behavioral Health – 1 New non-Illuminated Wall Sign  

Case A-35-2018 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary 

The Village of Hinsdale has received a sign application for Rogers Behavioral Health, requesting approval 
to install 1 new non-illuminated wall sign at 907 N. Elm Street, in the O-3 General Office District. 907 N. 
Elm Street is a multi-tenant office building on the corner of N. Elm Street and Spinning Wheel Road, with 
no existing wall signage.  
 
Request and Analysis 
 
The requested wall sign is proposed to be located on the south east building façade, facing Spinning 
Wheel Road. It would display white text cut from aluminum, with no sign backing. The proposed wall 
sign is 2’-9” tall and 9’-10” wide for an area of approximately 27 SF. The height of the sign is below the 
bottom of the second story window and approximately 15’.  
 
Process 
 
Per Section 11-607(D) and the nature of the request, this application would require a meeting 
before the PC and does not require public notification. The PC maintains final authority on signage with 
no further action required by the Board of Trustees. 

 
Per Section 11-607(E), no sign permit shall be granted pursuant to this section unless the applicant shall 
establish that: 

 
1. Visual Compatibility:   The proposed sign will be visually compatible with the building on which 
the sign is proposed to be located and surrounding buildings and structures in terms of height, size, 
proportion, scale, materials, texture, colors, and shapes. 

 
2. Quality of Design and Construction: The proposed sign will be constructed and maintained with a 
design and materials of high quality and good relationship with the design and character of the 
neighborhood. 

 
3. Appropriateness to Activity: The proposed sign is appropriate to and necessary for the activity 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

to which it pertains. 
 
4. Appropriateness to Site: The proposed sign will be appropriate to its location in terms of design, 
landscaping, and orientation on the site, and will not create a hazard to pedestrian or vehicular traffic, 
detract from the value or enjoyment of neighboring properties, or unduly increase the number of 
signs in the area. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment 1 – Sign Application and Exhibits 
Attachment 2 -  Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 
Attachment 3 -  Birds Eye View of 907 N. Elm Street 
Attachment 4 -  Street View of 907 N. Elm Street 



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 2: Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 

 

 

 

Attachment 2



 
A

tt
ac

h
m

e
n

t 
3

:  
B

ir
d

s 
Ey

e
 V

ie
w

 o
f 

9
0

7
 N

. E
lm

 S
tr

e
e

t 
(f

ac
in

g 
n

o
rt

h
) 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
ig

n
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

  

                  

Attachment 3



 
A

tt
ac

h
m

e
n

t 
4

:  
St

re
e

t 
V

ie
w

 o
f 

90
7

 N
. E

lm
 S

tr
e

e
t 

(f
ac

in
g 

n
o

rt
h

) 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 S

ig
n

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 

  

                  

Attachment 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   September 25, 2018 

TO:   Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners 

CC:  Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 
Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner 

   
FROM:   Chan Yu, Village Planner  
 
RE:  36 S. Washington Street – Compass (real estate services) – 1 New Awning  Sign 

Case A-36-2018 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary 

The Village of Hinsdale has received a sign application from South Water Signs, on behalf of Compass 
real estate services, requesting approval to install 1 new  awning sign at 36 S. Washington Street, within 
the Historic Downtown District in the B-2 Central Business District.  
 
Request and Analysis 
 
The requested awning sign would replace the existing awning of the former tenant, Conlon/Christie’s 
International Real Estate. The fabric of the awning is black and the text on the awning valance is white 
and made of vinyl. The text is 7-inches tall by 4-feet and 3-inches wide, for an area of 2.48 SF. The 
proposed awning sign is code compliant for a multi-tenant building in the B-2 Central Business District. 
 
Process 
 
Per Section 11-607(D) and the nature of the request, this application would require a meeting 
before the PC and does not require public notification. The PC maintains final authority on signage with 
no further action required by the Board of Trustees. 

 
Per Section 11-607(E), no sign permit shall be granted pursuant to this section unless the applicant shall 
establish that: 

 
1. Visual Compatibility:   The proposed sign will be visually compatible with the building on which 
the sign is proposed to be located and surrounding buildings and structures in terms of height, size, 
proportion, scale, materials, texture, colors, and shapes. 

 
2. Quality of Design and Construction: The proposed sign will be constructed and maintained with a 
design and materials of high quality and good relationship with the design and character of the 
neighborhood. 

 
3. Appropriateness to Activity: The proposed sign is appropriate to and necessary for the activity 
to which it pertains. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

 
4. Appropriateness to Site: The proposed sign will be appropriate to its location in terms of design, 
landscaping, and orientation on the site, and will not create a hazard to pedestrian or vehicular traffic, 
detract from the value or enjoyment of neighboring properties, or unduly increase the number of 
signs in the area. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment 1 – Sign Application and Exhibit 
Attachment 2 -  Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 
Attachment 3 -  Street View of 36 S. Washington Street 
 



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 2: Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 

 

 

 

Attachment 2



 
A

tt
ac

h
m

e
n

t 
3

:  
St

re
e

t 
V

ie
w

 o
f 

36
 S

. W
as

h
in

gt
o

n
 S

t.
 (f

ac
in

g 
so

u
th

w
es

t)
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
ig

n
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

  

                  

Attachment 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   September 25, 2018 

TO:   Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners 

CC:  Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 
Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner 

   
FROM:   Chan Yu, Village Planner  
 
RE:  911 N. Elm Street – 1 New Multi-Tenant Illuminated Ground Sign  

Case A-38-2018 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary 

The Village of Hinsdale has received a sign application from the owner entity of 911 N. Elm Street, GA HC 
REIT II Hinsdale MOB II LLC, requesting approval to install 1 new illuminated ground sign in the O-3 
General Office District.  911 N. Elm Street is a multi-tenant office building at the northern end of N. Elm 
Street.  
 
Request and Analysis 
 
The ground sign is proposed to be located on the south east corner of the parcel. The ground sign 
structure is 6’ tall and 3’-10” wide, for an area of 23 SF. The single-faced sign face area is 4’-6” tall and 
2’-8” wide, for an area of 12 SF. The sign structure is omitted from the sign area measurement. The 
request is Code compliant and the existing wooden ground sign would be removed. 
 
Per the applicant, the ground sign base would be made of high density foam (HDU) and the material of 
the facade is HDU faux brick, with a color to match the brick of the building. The sign face outline/case is 
silver with black and red text only. The proposed ground sign is internally illuminated with LED, and the 
applicant has included a rendering of the sign at illuminated at night. Only the address would be 
illuminated, and the tenant spaces would not be illuminated.  
 
The future tenant names would be black adhesive decals on acrylic. At the bottom of the sign face, there 
are 2 identification signs:  Colony Capital is the ownership group that owns the property and CBRE is the 
property management company for the subject property at 911 N. Elm Street.  The Colony Capital sign is 
2.8” by 12.75” for an area of 0.25 SF and the CBRE sign is 2.5” by 7” for an area of 0.12 SF. 
 
Process 
 
Per Section 11-607(D) and the nature of the request, this application would require a meeting 
before the PC and does not require public notification. The PC maintains final authority on signage with 
no further action required by the Board of Trustees. 

 
Per Section 11-607(E), no sign permit shall be granted pursuant to this section unless the applicant shall 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

establish that: 

 
1. Visual Compatibility:   The proposed sign will be visually compatible with the building on which 
the sign is proposed to be located and surrounding buildings and structures in terms of height, size, 
proportion, scale, materials, texture, colors, and shapes. 

 
2. Quality of Design and Construction: The proposed sign will be constructed and maintained with a 
design and materials of high quality and good relationship with the design and character of the 
neighborhood. 

 
3. Appropriateness to Activity: The proposed sign is appropriate to and necessary for the activity 
to which it pertains. 
 
4. Appropriateness to Site: The proposed sign will be appropriate to its location in terms of design, 
landscaping, and orientation on the site, and will not create a hazard to pedestrian or vehicular traffic, 
detract from the value or enjoyment of neighboring properties, or unduly increase the number of 
signs in the area. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment 1 – Sign Application and Exhibits 
Attachment 2 -  Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 
Attachment 3 -  Birds Eye View of 907 N. Elm Street 
Attachment 4 -  Street View of 907 N. Elm Street 
Attachment 5 -  Parcel View of 907 N. Elm Street 



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 2: Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 

 

 

 

Attachment 2



 
A

tt
ac

h
m

e
n

t 
3

:  
B

ir
d

s 
Ey

e
 V

ie
w

 o
f 

9
1

1
 N

. E
lm

 S
tr

e
e

t 
(f

ac
in

g 
n

o
rt

h
) 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
ig

n
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

  

                  

Attachment 3



 
A

tt
ac

h
m

e
n

t 
4

:  
St

re
e

t 
V

ie
w

 o
f 

91
1

 N
. E

lm
 S

tr
e

e
t 

(f
ac

in
g 

n
o

rt
h

w
es

t)
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
ig

n
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

  

                  

Attachment 4



 
Attachment 5:  Parcel View of 911 N. Elm Street  
Proposed Sign Location 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Attachment 5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   September 25, 2018 

TO:   Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners 

CC:  Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 
Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner 

   
FROM:   Chan Yu, Village Planner  
 
RE:  336 E. Ogden Avenue  – Bill Jacobs Group Land Rover   

Major Adjustment to approved Exterior Appearance/Site Plan to Renovate the Existing 
Building to include the Jaguar brand - Case A-34-2018 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary 

On February 6, 2018, the Board of Trustees (BOT) approved Ordinance O2018-02, approving an Exterior 
Appearance and Site Plan for Bill Jacobs Land Rover to redevelop the former GM training facility at 336 
E. Ogden Avenue and to relocate its existing Land Rover dealership from 300 E. Ogden Avenue to 336 E. 
Ogden Avenue. The primary request for this major adjustment is to demolish a portion of the 
front/north of the building, and construct an addition horizontally, to the west, to include the Jaguar 
brand in the building.  
 
Request and Analysis 

The proposed horizontal addition will allow the dealership to have a symmetrical showroom to offer 
both Land Rover and Jaguar vehicles. The addition would not reduce the side yard setback, is within the 
current building envelope and not visible from the south or east property lines. The proposed addition’s 
height will match the approved 20-foot building height, material and façade design. There are no 
proposed changes to the previously approved wall/fence, photometric site plan, or light fixtures. 
 
This request is concurrently being reviewed by the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) under case V-07-18. 
Per the code, a precode structure is not allowed to extend horizontally in the required 100-foot front 
yard setback. The proposed would extend horizontally to the west at the new 75-foot front yard 
setback. The code requires a 100-foot front yard setback from the Ogden Avenue centerline. 
 
By demolishing a north portion of the wall, the front building setback would be pulled back 15 feet, and 
is an improvement from the existing legal nonconforming front setback of 60 feet from the Ogden 
Avenue centerline. To this end, the proposed request would establish a new front yard setback of 75 
feet.  
 

The applicant has hosted four (4) neighborhood meetings on July 6, 2018, July 12, 2018, July 26, 2018 
and August 26, 2018, to introduce the scope of the application and answer potential questions by the 
community. Additional requested changes include: 

• The garage door on the south has been eliminated and replaced with “man” doors. 
• Reduction of garage doors on the east from 10 to 4 and parking spaces from 285 to 261. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

 
•   There is one (1) additional service bay inside, per the floor plan. However, consistent with the 

original approved plan, no service bays on the south or east will be immediately adjacent to 
an exterior door. 

•   Minor additions to the east and south, but within the current building envelope. 
•   No changes to the previously approved lighting site plan and privacy wall/fence. 
• Construct a new 2-way circulation aisle, as supported by public input through the 

aforementioned neighborhood meetings, along the north side of the building. This is being 
concurrently reviewed by the ZBA to allow it to be 19’ wide versus the required 24’ width. 
The objective of the circulation aisle is to reduce internal traffic at the south of the subject 
property, which is closer to the residential neighborhood. 

• Construct decorative display pads for vehicular parking within the 25’ front yard. This is 
being concurrently reviewed by the ZBA to allow the front yard to be reduced to 5’ versus 
the required 25’.  Per the applicant, the purpose for this request is to meet Land Rover and 
Jaguar’s requirement for exterior display vehicles with a front building façade that is 
symmetrical. 

 

Process 

Pursuant to Section 11-606, the Chairman of the PC shall, at the public meeting on the application for 
exterior appearance review, allow any member of the general public to offer relevant material and 
nonrepetitive comment on the application. Within 60 days following the conclusion of the public 
meeting, the Plan Commission shall transmit to the Board of Trustees its recommendation, in the form 
specified in subsection 11-103(H) of this article, recommending either approval or disapproval of the 
exterior appearance and site plan based on the standards set forth in subsection F1 of this Section 11-
606. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment 1 – Summary Cover Letter (dated 10.31.17) and updated Application Exhibits (packet) 
Attachment 2 -  Zoning Map and Project Location 
Attachment 3 -  Birds Eye View Map  
Attachment 4 -  Street View of 336 E. Ogden Avenue 
Attachment 5 -  Previously Approved Ordinance/Exterior Appearance/Site Plan Exhibits (Case A-29-2017) 



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 2:  Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 

 

 

 

Attachment 2



 
Attachment 3:   Birds Eye View of 336 E. Ogden Ave. (facing south) 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Attachment 3



 
Attachment 4:   Street View of 336 E. Ogden Ave. (facing south) 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Attachment 4



Attachment 5



Attachment 5



Attachment 5



Attachment 5



Attachment 5



Attachment 5



Attachment 5



Attachment 5



Attachment 5



Attachment 5



Attachment 5



6
A

.

Attachment 5

mortj
Typewriter
PLEASE NOTE: NEW TREES MAY BE LOCATED ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES DEPENDING ON ROOT CONDITIONS OF EXISTING TREES AND PLACEMENT OF AFTEC WALL. 

mortj
Arrow

mortj
Arrow

mortj
Cloud

mortj
Typewriter
02.02.2018

mortj
Typewriter
02.02.2018



TH
E 

R
ED

M
O

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

W
22

8 
N

74
5 

W
es

tm
ou

nd
 D

riv
e

W
au

ke
sh

a,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
31

86
te

l 2
62

.5
49

.9
60

0 
fa

x 
26

2.
54

9.
13

14

•D
ES

IG
N

•C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
•M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
•C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

In
no

va
tiv

e 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
. U

ni
qu

e 
So

lu
tio

ns
.

w
w

w
.th

er
ed

m
on

dc
o.

co
m

17
04

6
2.

2.
18

Ja
co

b
s 

La
nd

 R
o

ve
r

F
en

ce
-

A
F

TE
C

V
IE

W
 F

R
O

M
 L

O
T 

TO
W

A
R

D
 8

08
 N

 O
A

K
 S

T

V
IE

W
 8

05
 F

R
A

N
K

LI
N

 S
T 

TO
W

A
R

D
 N

E
W

 L
A

N
D

 R
O

V
E

R
 S

TO
R

E

V
IE

W
 F

R
O

M
 S

E
 G

R
E

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 T

O
W

A
R

D
 8

08
 N

 O
A

K
 S

T

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
S

 C
H

O
IC

E
 O

N
 P

A
TT

E
R

N

Attachment 5

mortj
Stamp

mortj
Polygon Line

mortj
Polygon Line

mortj
Typewriter
= NEW AFTEC WALL.    8' - 0" HEIGHT

mortj
Typewriter
TERMINATION LOCATION DETERMINED BY AFTEC. PANELS COME IN 15' INCREMENTS.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   September 25, 2018 

TO:   Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners 

CC:  Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager 
Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner 

   
FROM:   Chan Yu, Village Planner  
 
RE:  336 E. Ogden Ave. – Bill Jacobs Group Land Rover - 8 Sign Application - Case A-43-2018  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary 

The Village of Hinsdale has received a sign application from The Redmond Group, on behalf of Bill Jacobs 
Group Land Rover of 336 E. Ogden Avenue, requesting approval to install eight (8) new internally 
illuminated signs, comprised of six (6) wall signs and two (2) ground signs in the B-3 General Business 
District.  This application is concurrently being reviewed by the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) due to 
exceeding the 2 wall sign limit and 3 SF surface area limit for on-site informational signage. This 
application also includes a modification request for the Plan Commission to consider, permitting an 
additional ground sign.  
 
Request and Analysis 
 
The applicant is requesting (6) wall signs. Four (4) of the six (6) wall signs feature branding for Land 
Rover and Jaguar, both with its respective trademarked font and logos (Attachment 1). The remaining 
two (2) wall signs are on-site informational with no branding, with the text “Hinsdale” above the north 
main entrance facing Ogden Avenue. The second on-site informational sign features no branding and 
the text “Service” above the east service garage door. The (4) branding signs face north, facing Ogden 
Avenue, and the northeast and northwest corners of the building, facing east and west, respectively. 
 
Per the Code in the B-3 General Business District, the (6) wall signs comply with the maximum allowed 
surface area. However, the request exceeds the maximum two (2) wall sign limit. The request also 
exceeds the maximum size for an on-site informational sign, limited to 3 SF. The two (2) on-site 
informational signs (with no branding) requested are 5.79 SF and 6.73 SF. To this end, this sign 
application is being reviewed concurrently by the ZBA for variations for the above reasons.  
 
The proposed two (2) ground signs are located at the northwest entrance (on Ogden Ave.) and 
northeast entrance (on Oak St.). The “Ogden” sign is double sided and the “Oak St.” is one sided only.  
The “Ogden” ground sign structure is 8 feet tall and 3’-6” wide, for an area of 27.58 SF. The sign 
structure is omitted from the sign area measurement. The sign area features the Land Rover and Jaguar 
logos, is 7.01 SF, and features 3 colors: chrome, white and green.  
 
The “Oak St.” ground sign structure is 7’-3.75” tall and 3’-6” wide, for an area of 25.22 SF.  The sign area 
features non-colored logos and text only of “Hinsdale Welcome”, for a combined signage area of 7.01 
SF. This requested ground sign requires a modification request to the Plan Commission for 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
              MEMORANDUM 

consideration. Per the Code in the B-3 District, only 1 ground sign is permitted per lot.  A few site 
specific features to consider include:  the subject property is 3.62 acres in area, is on a corner lot and has 
two entrances.   
 
The proposed signs are proposed to be internally illuminated, with a white halo effect by LED, and the 
applicant has included an example of the signage illuminated at night. Both requested ground signs 
meet the 10’ setback and size requirements of the Code. 
 
Process 
 
Per Section 11-607(D) and the nature of the request, this application would require a meeting 
before the PC and does not require public notification. The PC maintains final authority on signage with 
no further action required by the Board of Trustees, with the exception of the variation requests 
reviewed by the ZBA. 

 
Per Section 11-607(E), no sign permit shall be granted pursuant to this section unless the applicant shall 
establish that: 

 
1. Visual Compatibility:   The proposed sign will be visually compatible with the building on which 
the sign is proposed to be located and surrounding buildings and structures in terms of height, size, 
proportion, scale, materials, texture, colors, and shapes. 

 
2. Quality of Design and Construction: The proposed sign will be constructed and maintained with a 
design and materials of high quality and good relationship with the design and character of the 
neighborhood. 

 
3. Appropriateness to Activity: The proposed sign is appropriate to and necessary for the activity 
to which it pertains. 
 
4. Appropriateness to Site: The proposed sign will be appropriate to its location in terms of design, 
landscaping, and orientation on the site, and will not create a hazard to pedestrian or vehicular traffic, 
detract from the value or enjoyment of neighboring properties, or unduly increase the number of 
signs in the area. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment 1 – Sign Application Matrix, Application and Exhibits 
Attachment 2 -  Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 
Attachment 3 -  Birds Eye View of 336 E. Ogden Ave. 
Attachment 4 -  Street View of 336 E. Ogden Ave. 



 

 Attachment 1 – Sign Application Matrix  

Sign Item Number 
per site plan (next 
page) 

Name Wall Sign (SF) 
Ground Sign 

(height/SF/Sign SF) 
Requires ZBA Approval ? 

1 
Jaguar Wall Sign 
faces north/Ogden 
Ave. 

57.54 SF - No 

2 
Land Rover Wall 
Sign faces 
north/Ogden Ave. 

85.27 SF - No 

3 and 4 
Jaguar and Land 
Rover Wall Signs 
faces east/Oak St. 

51.33 SF - 
Yes, exceeds 2 wall signs 
per lot/user (Section 9-
106(J)(3)(b) 

5 and 6 

Jaguar and Land 
Rover Wall Signs 
faces west/300 W. 
Ogden Ave. 

51.33 SF - 
Yes, exceeds 2 wall signs 
per lot/user (Section 9-
106(J)(3)(b) 

7 
"Hinsdale" On site 
informational sign 
(no branding) 

6.73 SF - 

Yes, exceeds 3 SF max. 
surface area and above wall 
sign limit (Section 9-
106(F)(8)(b) and 9-
106(J)(3)(b) 

8 
"Service" On site 
informational sign 
(no branding) 

5.79 SF - 

Yes, exceeds 3 SF max. 
surface area and above wall 
sign limit (Section 9-
106(F)(8)(b) and 9-
106(J)(3)(b) 

17 

Jaguar and Land 
Rover Ground Sign 
faces east/Oak St. 
parking lot entrance 

- 
7'-3.75" tall / 25.22 SF / 

2.83 SF 
No 

18 

Jaguar and Land 
Rover Ground Sign 
faces west/Ogden 
Ave. parking lot 
entrance 

- 8' tall / 27.58 SF / 7.01 SF 

No, Plan Commission is 
authorized to approve a 

sign modification request 
to allow 1 additional sign of 

any functional type 
otherwise allowed (Section 

11-607(F)(2)(c)) 

Attachment 1



60
' -

 0
"

Jaguar Land Rover Hinsdale
Architectural Site Plan - Option 4A

N

Fluorescent, Neon and HID lamps contain Mercury (HG). Dispose of the lamps
according to Local, Provincial, State or Federal Laws.

This sign to be installed in accordance with the requirements of
Article 600 of the National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes.
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

555 Ellesmere Road
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M1R 4E8
www.pa sonsign.com

(T) 416.759.1111
(F) 1.855.759.4965
(TF) 1.800.268.6536

Jaguar Signage
Sign Item # 1

JLR Logos Signage
Sign Items # 3 & 4

JLR Logos Signage
Sign Items # 5 & 6

Service Signage
Sign Item # 8

DBA Signage
Sign Item # 7JLR Pylon Signage

Sign Item # 18

Land Rover  Signage
Sign Item # 2

Direc onal Signage
Sign Item # 19

Direc onal Signage
Sign Item # 20

Welcome Signage
Sign Item # 17

NOTE: Sign Symbols (    )  are NOT to Scale

Project ID

It is the Customer’s responsibility to
ensure that the structure of the
building is designed and constructed
to accept the installa on of the signs
being ordered. Please ask PSG
to provide further details if required.

All rights reserved. The artwork
depicted herein are copyright and
are the exclusive property of
Pa son Sign Group and as such
cannot be reproduced in whole or
in part without wri en permission
by Pa son Sign Group.

120V

Other

Signature

MM/DD/YYYY

347V

Customer Approval

Date:
Scale:        
Sales:
Designer:

Conceptual

Rev. #:
Date:

Master

Electrical

Revision Note:

Informa on Required:

Page

Customer Parking Sign
Sign Item #22

16

Feb-13-2018
N.T.S.
A.Di Marco
GR

AD2-21003

R4   CK
AUG-20-2018

JLR Hinsdale
2495 Aurora Avenue
Naperville, IL - 60540

Signs re-loca on.

O
ak

 S
tr

ee
t

Parking Totem Signage
Sign Item # 21

Attachment 1



Attachment 1



FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

"CHAMPAGNE"
METALLIC ACM

"CHAMPAGNE"
METALLIC ACM

PLANAR GLAZING

"SUNSHINE GRAY"
METALLIC ACM

EXISTING BRICK WALL -
PAINT GRAY

EXISTINGNEW BRANDWALL OVER
EXISTING STRUCTURE

MAIN ENTRANCE
NEW INSULATED
OVERHEAD DOOR

REMOVE EXISTING
WALL PACK

17'-5"
(5,308 mm)

2'-6 3/4"
(781 mm)

149'-2 15/16"
(45,489 mm)

11'-7 1/8"
(3,534 mm)

51'-11 13/16"
(15,845 mm)

Glazing Extent

53'-7 13/16"
(16,353 mm)

Glazing Extent

20'-10"
(6,349 mm)

Fluorescent, Neon and HID lamps contain Mercury (HG). Dispose of the lamps
according to Local, Provincial, State or Federal Laws.

This sign to be installed in accordance with the requirements of
Article 600 of the National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes.
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

555 Ellesmere Road
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M1R 4E8
www.pa sonsign.com

(T) 416.759.1111
(F) 1.855.759.4965
(TF) 1.800.268.6536

Champagne
Silver ACM

Project ID

It is the Customer’s responsibility to
ensure that the structure of the
building is designed and constructed
to accept the installa on of the signs
being ordered. Please ask PSG
to provide further details if required.

All rights reserved. The artwork
depicted herein are copyright and
are the exclusive property of
Pa son Sign Group and as such
cannot be reproduced in whole or
in part without wri en permission
by Pa son Sign Group.

120V

Other

Signature

MM/DD/YYYY

347V

Customer Approval

Date:
Scale:
Sales:
Designer:

Conceptual

Rev. #:
Date:

Master

Electrical

Revision Note:

Informa on Required:

Added Jaguar brand.

Page

1

LRWLL- Sign Item # 2

JWLL- Sign Item # 1

Specifica ons:

Illuminated Individual Le ers & Logo Facade Signage

JAGUAR:  
Moulded Chrome Leaper & Le ers
White LED Halo Illumina on

LAND ROVER :       
Land Rover Ellipse Moulded 
Decorated to Corporate Colours 
Chrome Land Rover Le ers
White LED Halo Illumina on

Line Up Signage with Glazing Edge where it meets Bevelled Alucobond Line Up Signage with Glazing Edge where it meets Bevelled Alucobond

53.12% of Glazing Extent
57.54 SQ.FT. 

57.80% of Glazing Extent
85.27 SQ.FT. 

1'-7 3/16"
(487 mm)

8'-6"±
(2,594 mm)

Glazing Extent

24'-2"
(7,365 mm)

1'-7 11/16"
(500 mm)

31'-0 1/8"
(9,452 mm)

2'-9 1/16"
(840 mm)

5'-3"
(1,601 mm)

27'-7 3/8"
(8,417 mm)

20'-7 7/16"
(6,285 mm)

Feb-13-2018
3/16”=1’-0”
A.Di Marco
GR

AD2-21003

R3   CK
JULY-15-2018

JLR Hinsdale
2495 Aurora Avenue
Naperville, IL - 60540

NORTH ELEVATION

1'-7 11/16"
(500 mm)

2'-1"
(635 mm)

1'-4 1/8"
(410 mm)

5'-7 13/16"
(1,722 mm)

Attachment 1



Attachment 1



FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

"CHAMPAGNE"
METALLIC ACM

"CHAMPAGNE"
METALLIC ACM

PLANAR GLAZING

"SUNSHINE GRAY"
METALLIC ACM

EXISTING BRICK WALL -
PAINT GRAY

EXISTINGNEW BRANDWALL OVER
EXISTING STRUCTURE

MAIN ENTRANCE
NEW INSULATED
OVERHEAD DOOR

REMOVE EXISTING
WALL PACK

17'-5"
(5,308 mm)

2'-6 3/4"
(781 mm)

149'-2 15/16"
(45,489 mm)

11'-7 1/8"
(3,534 mm)

51'-11 13/16"
(15,845 mm)

Glazing Extent

53'-7 13/16"
(16,353 mm)

Glazing Extent

20'-10"
(6,349 mm)

Fluorescent, Neon and HID lamps contain Mercury (HG). Dispose of the lamps
according to Local, Provincial, State or Federal Laws.

This sign to be installed in accordance with the requirements of
Article 600 of the National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes.
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

555 Ellesmere Road
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M1R 4E8
www.pa sonsign.com

(T) 416.759.1111
(F) 1.855.759.4965
(TF) 1.800.268.6536

Champagne
Silver ACM

Project ID

It is the Customer’s responsibility to
ensure that the structure of the
building is designed and constructed
to accept the installa on of the signs
being ordered. Please ask PSG
to provide further details if required.

All rights reserved. The artwork
depicted herein are copyright and
are the exclusive property of
Pa son Sign Group and as such
cannot be reproduced in whole or
in part without wri en permission
by Pa son Sign Group.

120V

Other

Signature

MM/DD/YYYY

347V

Customer Approval

Date:
Scale:
Sales:
Designer:

Conceptual

Rev. #:
Date:

Master

Electrical

Revision Note:

Informa on Required:

Added Jaguar brand.

Page

1

LRWLL- Sign Item # 2

JWLL- Sign Item # 1

Specifica ons:

Illuminated Individual Le ers & Logo Facade Signage

JAGUAR:  
Moulded Chrome Leaper & Le ers
White LED Halo Illumina on

LAND ROVER :       
Land Rover Ellipse Moulded 
Decorated to Corporate Colours 
Chrome Land Rover Le ers
White LED Halo Illumina on

Line Up Signage with Glazing Edge where it meets Bevelled Alucobond Line Up Signage with Glazing Edge where it meets Bevelled Alucobond

53.12% of Glazing Extent
57.54 SQ.FT. 

57.80% of Glazing Extent
85.27 SQ.FT. 

1'-7 3/16"
(487 mm)

8'-6"±
(2,594 mm)

Glazing Extent

24'-2"
(7,365 mm)

1'-7 11/16"
(500 mm)

31'-0 1/8"
(9,452 mm)

2'-9 1/16"
(840 mm)

5'-3"
(1,601 mm)

27'-7 3/8"
(8,417 mm)

20'-7 7/16"
(6,285 mm)

Feb-13-2018
3/16”=1’-0”
A.Di Marco
GR

AD2-21003

R3   CK
JULY-15-2018

JLR Hinsdale
2495 Aurora Avenue
Naperville, IL - 60540

NORTH ELEVATION

1'-7 11/16"
(500 mm)

2'-1"
(635 mm)

1'-4 1/8"
(410 mm)

5'-7 13/16"
(1,722 mm)

Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Project ID

It is the Customer’s responsibility to
ensure that the structure of the
building is designed and constructed
to accept the installa on of the signs
being ordered. Please ask PSG
to provide further details if required.

All rights reserved. The artwork
depicted herein are copyright and
are the exclusive property of
Pa son Sign Group and as such
cannot be reproduced in whole or
in part without wri en permission
by Pa son Sign Group.

120V

Other

Signature

MM/DD/YYYY

347V

Customer Approval

Date:
Scale:
Sales:
Designer:

Conceptual

Rev. #:
Date:

Page

2

Master

Electrical

Revision Note:

Informa on Required:

Fluorescent, Neon and HID lamps contain Mercury (HG). Dispose of the lamps
according to Local, Provincial, State or Federal Laws.

This sign to be installed in accordance with the requirements of
Article 600 of the National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes.
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

555 Ellesmere Road
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M1R 4E8
www.pa sonsign.com

(T) 416.759.1111
(F) 1.855.759.4965
(TF) 1.800.268.6536

Line Up Signage with Glazing Edge

OPTIONAL SIGNAGE OPTIONAL SIGNAGE

Specifica ons:

OPTIONAL:

Illuminated Individual Le ers & Logo Facade Signage

JAGUAR:  
 Moulded Chrome Leaper & Le ers
 White LED Halo Illumina on

LAND ROVER OVAL:           
 Land Rover Ellipse Moulded
 Decorated to Corporate Colours

Side Branding- Sign Item # 3 Side Branding- Sign Item # 4

LEAPER MOULDING JV7 LOGO - REFERENCE : SEB-JXL ELLISPE MOULDING LV8 LOGO - REFERENCE : SEB-LXL

6'-6 13/16"
2,002 mm

3'-5 7/8"
1,063 mm

2'-11 1/4"
895 mm

6'-5 3/16"
1,961 mm 1'-7 15/16"

507 mm

16.58 SQ.FT. 22.93 SQ.FT. 

Feb-13-2018
1/2”=1’-0”
A.Di Marco
GR

Added Jaguar brand.

AD2-21003

R3   CK
JULY-13-2018

JLR Hinsdale
2495 Aurora Avenue
Naperville, IL - 60540

Total: 51.33 SQ.FT. 

"CHAMPAGNE"
METALLIC ACM OVER
EXISTING WALL

PLANAR GLAZING

"SUNSHINE GRAY"
METALLIC ACM

EXISTING BRICK WALL -
PAINT GRAY

NEWEXISTING

NEW GLASS OVERHEAD
DOORS

REMOVE EXISTING
WALL PACK

20'-9 15/16"
(6,349 mm)

2'-6 3/4"
(781 mm)

49'-11 15/16"
(15,238 mm)

24'-0 1/8"
(7,318 mm)

18'-0"
(5,486 mm)

16'-0"
(4,876 mm)

Glazing Extent

100' - 0"

17'-3"
(5,257 mm)

FIRST FLOOR

EAST ELEVATION

14'-8"
(4,470 mm)

Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Project ID

It is the Customer’s responsibility to
ensure that the structure of the
building is designed and constructed
to accept the installa on of the signs
being ordered. Please ask PSG
to provide further details if required.

All rights reserved. The artwork
depicted herein are copyright and
are the exclusive property of
Pa son Sign Group and as such
cannot be reproduced in whole or
in part without wri en permission
by Pa son Sign Group.

120V

Other

Signature

MM/DD/YYYY

347V

Customer Approval

Date:
Scale:
Sales:
Designer:

Conceptual

Rev. #:
Date:

Page

3

Master

Electrical

Revision Note:

Informa on Required:

Fluorescent, Neon and HID lamps contain Mercury (HG). Dispose of the lamps
according to Local, Provincial, State or Federal Laws.

This sign to be installed in accordance with the requirements of
Article 600 of the National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes.
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

555 Ellesmere Road
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M1R 4E8
www.pa sonsign.com

(T) 416.759.1111
(F) 1.855.759.4965
(TF) 1.800.268.6536

Line Up Signage with Glazing Edge 

OPTIONAL SIGNAGE OPTIONAL SIGNAGE

Specifica ons:

OPTIONAL:

Illuminated Individual Le ers & Logo Facade Signage

JAGUAR:  
 Moulded Chrome Leaper & Le ers
 White LED Halo Illumina on

LAND ROVER OVAL:           
 Land Rover Ellipse Moulded
 Decorated to Corporate Colours

Side Branding- Sign Item # 5 Side Branding- Sign Item # 6

LEAPER MOULDING JV7 LOGO - REFERENCE : SEB-JXL ELLISPE MOULDING LV8 LOGO - REFERENCE : SEB-LXL

6'-6 13/16"
2,002 mm

3'-5 7/8"
1,063 mm

2'-11 1/4"
895 mm

6'-5 3/16"
1,961 mm 1'-7 15/16"

507 mm

16.58 SQ.FT. 22.93 SQ.FT. 

Total: 51.33 SQ.FT. 

Feb-13-2018
1/2”=1’-0”
A.Di Marco
GR

Added Jaguar brand.

AD2-21003

R3   CK
JULY-13-2018

JLR Hinsdale
2495 Aurora Avenue
Naperville, IL - 60540

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

8'
 - 

0"

20'-9 15/16"
(6,349 mm)

2'-6 3/4"
(781 mm)

43'-3 13/16"
(13,203 mm)

Glazing Extent

83'-8 1/4"
(25,508 mm)

17'-5"
(5,308 mm)

WEST ELEVATION

14'-8"
(4,470 mm)

Attachment 1



Hinsdale Signage - Sign Item #7

Attachment 1



555 Ellesmere Road Toronto, Ontario, Canada M1R 4E8
(Toll Free) 1.866.635.1110 (Fax) 1.855.759.4965 
www.pa sonsign.com

Fluorescent, Neon and HID lamps contain Mercury (HG).
Dispose of the lamps according to Local, Provincial, State or Federal Laws.

This sign to be installed in accordance with the requirements of Ar cle 600 of the
Na onal Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes.
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

Project ID

It is the Customer’s responsibility to
ensure that the structure of the
building is designed and constructed
to accept the installa on of the signs
being ordered. Please ask PSG
to provide further details if required.

All rights reserved. The artwork
depicted herein are copyright and
are the exclusive property of
Pa son Sign Group and as such
cannot be reproduced in whole or
in part without wri en permission
by Pa son Sign Group.

120V

Other

Signature

MM/DD/YYYY

347V

Customer Approval

Feb-13-2018
1/4”=1’-0”
A.Di Marco
GR

Date:
Scale:
Sales:
Designer:

Conceptual

Rev. #:
Date:

Master

Electrical

Revision Note:

Informa on Required:

Added Jaguar brand.

4

Page

AD2-21003

Illuminated Individual Le ers DBA Signage

Built Up Acrylic Le ers 
Gloss Black Faces with Opal Acrylic Returns
White Halo LED Illumina on

 

 
            

Colours:

Black Acrylic Faces

Opal Acrylic Returns

Specifica ons:

ADL-300- Sign Item # 7

3.5 SQ.FT. 

1/4H
clear space

Dotted Line denotes 1/4 Height Clear Space

R3   CK
JULY-13-2018

JLR Hinsdale
2495 Aurora Avenue
Naperville, IL - 60540

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

"CHAMPAGNE"
METALLIC ACM

"CHAMPAGNE"
METALLIC ACM

PLANAR GLAZING

"SUNSHINE GRAY"
METALLIC ACM

EXISTING BRICK WALL -
PAINT GRAY

EXISTINGNEW BRANDWALL OVER
EXISTING STRUCTURE

MAIN ENTRANCE
NEW INSULATED
OVERHEAD DOOR

REMOVE EXISTING
WALL PACK

17'-5"
(5,308 mm)

2'-6 3/4"
(781 mm)

149'-2 15/16"
(45,489 mm)

11'-7 1/8"
(3,534 mm)

51'-11 13/16"
(15,845 mm)

Glazing Extent

53'-7 13/16"
(16,353 mm)

Glazing Extent

20'-10"
(6,349 mm)

Champagne
Silver ACM

Line Up Signage with Glazing Edge where it meets Bevelled Alucobond Line Up Signage with Glazing Edge where it meets Bevelled Alucobond

8'-6"±
(2,594 mm)

Glazing Extent

NORTH ELEVATION

11 13/16"
(300 mm)

6'-10 1/16"
(2,084 mm)

11'-7"
(3,531 mm)

2'-6 3/4"
(781 mm)

6.73

Attachment 1



Service Signage - Sign Item #8

5.80 5.83

Attachment 1



"CHAMPAGNE"
METALLIC ACM OVER
EXISTING WALL

PLANAR GLAZING

"SUNSHINE GRAY"
METALLIC ACM

EXISTING BRICK WALL -
PAINT GRAY

NEWEXISTING

NEW GLASS OVERHEAD
DOORS

REMOVE EXISTING
WALL PACK

20'-9 15/16"
(6,349 mm)

2'-6 3/4"
(781 mm)

49'-11 15/16"
(15,238 mm)

24'-0 1/8"
(7,318 mm)

18'-0"
(5,486 mm)

16'-0"
(4,876 mm)

Glazing Extent

100' - 0"

17'-3"
(5,257 mm)

FIRST FLOOR

EAST ELEVATION

555 Ellesmere Road Toronto, Ontario, Canada M1R 4E8
(Toll Free) 1.866.635.1110 (Fax) 1.855.759.4965 
www.pa sonsign.com

Fluorescent, Neon and HID lamps contain Mercury (HG).
Dispose of the lamps according to Local, Provincial, State or Federal Laws.

This sign to be installed in accordance with the requirements of Ar cle 600 of the
Na onal Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes.
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

Project ID

It is the Customer’s responsibility to
ensure that the structure of the
building is designed and constructed
to accept the installa on of the signs
being ordered. Please ask PSG
to provide further details if required.

All rights reserved. The artwork
depicted herein are copyright and
are the exclusive property of
Pa son Sign Group and as such
cannot be reproduced in whole or
in part without wri en permission
by Pa son Sign Group.

120V

Other

Signature

MM/DD/YYYY

347V

Customer Approval

Feb-13-2018
3/4”=1’-0”
A.Di Marco
GR

Date:
Scale:
Sales:
Designer:

Conceptual

Rev. #:
Date:

Master

Electrical

Revision Note:

Informa on Required:

5

Page

AD2-21003

R3   CK
JULY-13-2018

JLR Hinsdale
2495 Aurora Avenue
Naperville, IL - 60540

Illuminated Individual Le ers Service Signage

Built Up Acrylic Le ers 
Gloss Black Faces with Opal Acrylic Returns
White Halo LED Illumina on

Colours:

Black Acrylic Faces

Opal Acrylic Returns

Specifica ons:

ADL-300- Sign Item # 8

5.79 SQ.FT. 

11 13/16"
(300 mm)

5'-10 11/16"
(1,795 mm)

Addi on of Jaguar brand.

Attachment 1



Attachment 1



555 Ellesmere Road Toronto, Ontario, Canada M1R 4E8
(Toll Free) 1.866.635.1110 (Fax) 1.855.759.4965 
www.paƫsonsign.com

Fluorescent, Neon and HID lamps contain Mercury (HG).
Dispose of the lamps according to Local, Provincial, State or Federal Laws.

This sign to be installed in accordance with the requirements of ArƟcle 600 of the
NaƟonal Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes.
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

Specifica ons:

AWS-D1- Sign Item # 17

Welcome Sign
1050 x 2100 mm Face

- D/F Non-Illuminated
- 3mm Thick Aluminum Composite Panels
- Finished Sunshine Gray
- Silver Graphics
NOTE:
The Welcome Sign must be located beside the Main Vehicle access to the Site,
Parallel to the Road & Set Back Sufficiently to Maintain Good Visibility & Local RegulaƟons

SIDE A - Parallel to Street SIDE B - No Graphics

3'-5 3/8"
1,050 mm

3'-5 3/8"
1,050 mm

5" 130 mm

6'-10 3/4"
2,100 mm

7'-3 3/4"
2,230 mm

Project ID

It is the Customer’s responsibility to
ensure that the structure of the
building is designed and constructed
to accept the installaƟon of the signs
being ordered. Please ask PSG
to provide further details if required.

All rights reserved. The artwork
depicted herein are copyright and
are the exclusive property of
Paƫson Sign Group and as such
cannot be reproduced in whole or
in part without wriƩen permission
by Paƫson Sign Group.

120V

Other

Signature

MM/DD/YYYY

347V

Customer Approval

Feb-13-2018
3/8”=1’-0”
A.Di Marco
GR

Date:
Scale:
Sales:
Designer:

Conceptual

Rev. #:
Date:

Master

Electrical

Revision Note:

InformaƟon Required:

10

Page

AD2-21003

R3   C.K.
JULY-13-2018   

JLR Hinsdale
2495 Aurora Avenue
Naperville, IL - 60540

23.79 SQ.FT. 

Added Jaguar brand.

Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Fluorescent, Neon and HID lamps contain Mercury (HG). Dispose of the lamps
according to Local, Provincial, State or Federal Laws.

This sign to be installed in accordance with the requirements of
Article 600 of the National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes.
This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign.

555 Ellesmere Road
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M1R 4E8
www.pa sonsign.com

(T) 416.759.1111
(F) 1.855.759.4965
(TF) 1.800.268.6536

Project ID

It is the Customer’s responsibility to
ensure that the structure of the
building is designed and constructed
to accept the installa on of the signs
being ordered. Please ask PSG
to provide further details if required.

All rights reserved. The artwork
depicted herein are copyright and
are the exclusive property of
Pa son Sign Group and as such
cannot be reproduced in whole or
in part without wri en permission
by Pa son Sign Group.

120V

Other

Signature

MM/DD/YYYY

347V

Customer Approval

Date:
Scale:
Sales:
Designer:

Conceptual

Rev. #:
Date:

Master

Electrical

Revision Note:

Informa on Required:
Specifica ons:

APS-D3 - Sign Item # 18

APS-D3 Small Dual Brand
1050 X 3300 mm
Note: No Visible Fixings
- Internally Illuminated with White LEDs
- 3mm Thick Aluminum Composite Panels
Finished Sunshine Gray
- Sa n Silver Anodized Aluminium Edging & Trim
- Black ABS Skirt

2'-8 3/4"
833 mm
JAGUAR

2'-7 1/2"
801 mm
LR Oval

1'-4 3/4"
425 mm

1'-2 3/4" 
373 mm

Page

27.58SQ.FT. 

11

Feb-13-2018
3/8”=1’-0”
A.Di Marco
GR

AD2-21003

R4   CK
AUG-20-2018

JLR Hinsdale
2495 Aurora Avenue
Naperville, IL - 60540

Custom Pylon.

3'-5 3/8"
1,051 mm

8'-0"
2,438 mm

Attachment 1







Attachment 2:  Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location 

 

 

 

Attachment 2



 
A

tt
ac

h
m

e
n

t 
3

:  
 B

ir
d

s 
Ey

e
 V

ie
w

 o
f 

3
3

6
 E

. O
gd

e
n

 A
ve

. (
fa

ci
n

g 
so

u
th

) 
 

  

                  

Attachment 3



 
A

tt
ac

h
m

e
n

t 
4

:  
 S

tr
e

e
t 

V
ie

w
 o

f 
33

6
 E

. O
gd

e
n

 A
ve

. (
fa

ci
n

g 
so

u
th

) 

  

                  

Attachment 4


	EVERYTHING.pdf
	Attachmenmt_1.pdf
	02 - Rendering
	Sheets
	AS202 - Exterior Rendering


	Site Plan 2018 08 24
	Sheets
	AS100 - Architectural Site Plan


	B_01-Rendering
	Sheets
	AS202 - Exterior Rendering


	B_06 - ELEVATIONS
	Sheets
	AP201 - Exterior Elevations


	Sign Package ZBA
	Key Plan






